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i Selected Financial Data,

o Py,
The following table sets forth summary cons&llgt%nancial information of the Company for each of the years in the five-year period

_ended Deccmber 31, 2006: (.
SUAWAN

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(In thousands except per share and share amounts)

Continuing operations:

Total revenues .........c.covvvvnieinnnnnnnns $ 47496 3§ 39344 3 32688 0§ 32988 0§ 22343

Income (loss) from continuing operations . ... .. .. 2,754 2,378 (290} 500 354

Preferred stock dividends .................... — — — — —_

Net income (loss) from continuing operations

available to common stockholders ........... 2,754 2,378 {290) 500 354

Discontineed operations:

Income (loss) from operations .. .....oovvunes.. 242 (56)H (98 {134y 377

Income (loss)ondisposal .................... — — — — (49)

Netincome (1088) .. .......ovviiiiie ., 3 2996 § 2322 % (388) % 66 0§ 682
Eamnings (loss) per share—basic .

Continuing operations ............ccoviunan.. $ Q.11 $ 0.09 $ 0o 3 0.02 $ 0.01

Discontinued operations ...........cvviunou., 0.01 — —_— (0.01) 0.01

Netincome (loss) .. .........c..ooiiivinnn... 5 012 § 009 §$ o 3 0.01 5 0.02
Eamings (loss) per share-diluted . . o +2y L)

Continuing operations ....... ::_‘.i‘} ? S 35‘ \i\( l 0.11 $ 009 8 ©on 3 002 3§ 0.01

Discontinued operations ..................... 0.01 — — (0.01) 0.01
thincome(loss)...............IJ...E.I‘..YAM 012§ 009 $ (0O § 001 § 0.02

Common shares used in the calculation of eamucg 3
- ‘
(loss) per share PR v

AR ‘l

Basic ... ... i F ‘Sﬂ!&}" . N 25.564,550 25,642,528 26,250,350 26,483,912 27,416,395
Diluted ... 25,564,550 25,677.518 26,250,350 26,637,504 27,543,835
Balance sheet data

Total 8SSEES ... viver i i 3 41,904 $ 33,4381 $ 23,705 3 24,094 $ 22358
Long term obligationsand debt . ............... . 2,588 1,784 2,383 — —
Shareholders’ equity ..ot 24,346 21,483 19,357 19,975 20,081
Workingcapital ........ ... ... et 16,316 12,438 9.489 10,565 11,985

The total of the above categories may differ from the sum of the components due to rounding.

@ In 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company recognized a provision for remediation as descnbed in note 6 of notes to the
consotidated financial statements.

@ In December 2002, the Company completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries, as described in note 6
of notes to the consolidated financial staterents,




TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

I.am pleased to report that 2006 was another year of solid growth for the Company based
primarily on the strong results of our electrical construction operations, For the year ended
December 31, 2006:

+' Revenue increased 20.7% to $47.5 million from $39.3 million in 2005.
» Operating income increased to $ 4.3 million from $4.0 million in 2005.

+ Net income rose to $3.0 million ($.12 per share) from $2.3 million ($.09 per share) in 2005.

Both our electrical construction and real estate development segments contributed to our strong

- bottomn line. Electrical construction revenue increased 26:5% in 2006 to $36.4 million from $28.8

million in 2005. Operatmg efficiencies produced improved profit margins, resulting in a 42% increase

in electrical construction operating income to $4.7 million from $3.3 million in 2005. In 2006 revenue

from our real estate development business increased'to $11.1 million from $10.6 miilion in 2005. Due

to a slow down in sales in the Florida real estate market in 2006, operatmg income declined slightly to
$2.6 million compared to $3.3 million in 2005.

Our 2006 results continue a trend of strong growth attributable to the well eamned reputation of our
electrical construction business and the development of our well targeted real estate development
business. To put our 2006 results in perspective, over the past five years our revenues and net income
have more than doubled, and our earnings per share have increased six-fold, growing from $.02 per
share to $.12 per share.

We have started 2007 in a very solid financial condition, with cash and cash equivalents of $6.8
million and $16.3 million in working capital as of December 31, 2006. At December 31, our electrical
construction backlog of $12.3 million was at approximately the same strong level as last year and the
backlog at our real estate segment was significantly lower, at $4.1 million, primarily due to the timing
of our current project, Pineapple House. The first phase of Pineapple House was about three-quarters
complete at December 31, 2006 and is expected to be completed by the third quarter of 2007. We have
not commenced sales or construction on additional phases at Pineapple House due to weak demand for
residential condominiums in our market area. Due to the uncertain condominium market, we are taking
a cautious approach to new commitments; however, we remain ready to take advantage of any
opportunities presented by improved market conditions.

Our record during these last five years demonstrates the strength of our business focus and growth
potential. We could not have achieved this position without the hard work and dedication of our
management and employees and the support of our shareholders. We are grateful for these efforts and
this support and look forward to the future with confidence.

P « R

John H. Sottile
- Chairman of the Board
April 26, 2007




Common Stock Information

The Common Stock of the Company is traded on The American Stock Exchange under the symbol GV. The following table shows the reported high and low
sales price at which the Common Stock of the Company was traded in 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
. - . . Vo . High Low High Low
FirstQUANEr ..o ivtitvt et aeervneennrnenanrneaneans f e e e S $1.29 3080 3$0.60 $0.52
SECONA QURMET .. ...ttt e ettt ettt e et e e e e L2880 116 076 046
LT3 ¢ I Tt 1= P 1.90 1.03 1.59 . 0.68
Fourth Quarter . ... ... .. ... it iigineeenns e [ e e PP L4 089 120 0.81

As of March 1, 2007, the Company had approximately 10.000 holders of record.

to ) - .
Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares the curgulative total return on the Company’s Common Stock for the five fiscal years beginning December 31, 2001 and ending
December 31, 2006, with the Russell 2000.Index (*Russell Index”) and the blend of two Dow Jones Construction Indexest) ("DJ Construction Composite™) over the
same period (assuming the investment of $100 in the Company s Commion Stock, the Russell Index ahd the DJ Conétruction Composite on Detember 31, 2001.)
Data for the Russell Index and the DJ Construction Composite assume reinvesiment of dividends. The Company has not.paid cash dividends on its Common Stock
since 1933, and it is not expected that the Company will pay any cash divideads on its Common Stock in the immediate future. The historical stock performance
reflected in the graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock performance.

CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
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Based upon an investment of $100 on December 31, 2001:

2001 2002 ° 2003 2004 2005 2006

The Goldfield Corporation ... ... .. . i i iara e e a it ar e ann $100  $87  $121 8112 . $165 $229
Russell Index . .. ... i i it e i e e i e e e 100 78 114~ 133 i38 161
DJ Construction COMPOSITE . . ...ttt et ittt e et at e et e aaaaaenneaeeenns 100 90 i51 198 249 244




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.

Introduction

Through our subsidiary Southeast Power Corporation, we are engaged in the construction and maintenance of electric utility facilities for electric utilities and
industrial customers, and the installation of fiber optic cable for fiber optic cable manufacturers, telecommunication companies and electric utilities. Southeast
Power, based in Titusville, Florida, performs electrical contracting services in the southeastern and mid-Atlantic regions of the United States.

We are also involved, through our subsidiary Bayswater Development Corporation, in the development of residential condominium projects on the east coast of
Central Florida. To date, the Company has purchased five sites, on all of which the Company has developed or is in the process of develeping condominivm
complexes. The Company has completed development on four of the sites and has sold all of the condominiums in the first three pro_|ects Oak: Park, the fourth
project, was completed during the year ended December 31, 2006 and as of December 31, 2006 had completed the sale of thirty-six units, with four completed
copdominium units held for sale as discussed in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements; and Pineapple House, the fifth project, which is a multi-phase
pro_;ect is currently under construction, The first phase is comprised of an eight-story building containing thirty-three luxury fver-view condominium units, of
which twenty-two units are currently under contract for sale, backed by a 15% non-refundable earnest money deposit.

Overview

The Company’s revente from electrical construction operations increased 26.5% for the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared (o the same period in the
prior year. The increase in revenue for the year ended December 31, 2006 was primarily the result of the Company performing larger transimission line construction
projects. Operating margins of our electrical construction operations increased to 13.0% for the year ended December 31, 2006 from 11.6% for the like period in
2005, primarily the result of improvements in labor performance and efficiency on transmission line construction within the electrical construction segment of our
business.

Revenues from our real estate development operations increased by approximately 5.0% for the year ended December 31, 2006 when compared to the same
period in 2005. This increase is due to two projects under construction during 2006, partially offset by buyer defaults within our Oak Park project as a result of a
weaker condominium market in Florida, Operating margins of our real estate development operations decreased to 23.7% for the year ended December 31, 2006
from 31.5% for the like period in 2005. The decrease in operating margins for the twelve month period ended December 31, 2006 was mainly the result of a lower
level of units under contract, the dissimilar design, size, the stage of construction between the two projects, and reversing previously reported profits for the
aforementioned defaults within Oak Park. Operating margins from real estate development operations vary due to the type and number of units under construction ut
any given time. Since we historically have had only one or two projects under construction at any given time, operating margins can vary significantly depending
upon the cost of the underlying land, the type of construction, location of the project and general market condmons In addition, our projects are generall y completed
in approximately one year, which also influerices year-1o-year operating margin comparisons.

If the current weakness in the Florida condominium market continues, or if the market deteriorates further, this would have an adverse impact on the sales and
pricing of our condominium units, the settlement of existing contracts, the commencement and development of new projects (including a delay in the
commencement of the second phase of the Pineapple House project) and on the results of our real estate development operations. Because of the current weakness in
the Fiorida condominium market, there has been a virtual cessation of mew condominium contracts during 2006. We cannot predict whether the Florida
condominium market will improve, or when any such improvement may take place.

Critical Accounting Estimates

This discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations is based upon the Company’s consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles. The preparation of these financial statements require:s the Company Lo
make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities. revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
On an on-going basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, including those related to fixed price electrical construction contracts, real estate development projects,
deferred income tax assets and environmental remediation. The Company bases its estimates on historical exi)erience and on various other assumptions that are
believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets und liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The Company's management
has discussed the selection and development of its critical accounting policies, estimates and related disclosure with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

Percentage of Completion—Electrical Construction Segment

The Company recognizes revenue from fixed price contracls on a percentage-of-completion basis. using primarily the cost-to-cost method based on the
percentage of total costs incurred to date in proportion to total estimated costs to complete the contract. Total estimated costs, and thus contract income, are impacted
by several factors including, but not limited to, changes in productivity and scheduling, and the cost of labor, subcontracts, materials and equipment. Additionally,
external factors such as weather, site conditions and scheduling that differ from those assumed in the original bid (to the extent contract remedies are unavailable),
client needs, client delays in providing approvals, the availability and skill fevel of workers in the geographic location of the project, a change in the availability and
proximity of materials and governmental regulation, may also affect the progress and estimated cost of a project’s completion and thus the timing of income and
revenue recognition. P .. ] . )

’

The accuracy of our revenue and profit recognition in a given period is almost solely dependent on the accuracy of our estimates of the cost to complete each
project. Due to our experience and our detailed approach in determining our cost estimates for all of our significant projects, we believe our estimates to be highly
reliable. However, our projects can be complex and in almost every case the profit margin estimates for a project will either increase or decrease to some extent from
the amount that was originally estimated at the time of bid. Because we have a number of projects of varying levels of complexity and size in process at any given
time these changes in estimates can offset each other without materially impacting our overall profitability. If a current estimate of total costs indicates a loss on a
contract, the projected loss is recognized in full when determined. Contract loss accruals recorded for the twelve.and three menth periods ended Ducember 31, 2006

- _———i




were $34,635, compared to $78,438 for the twelve 'and three month periods ended December 31, 2005. Revenue from change orders, extra work, variations in the
scope of work and claims is recognized when realization is probable. .

Percentage of Completion—-—Real Estate Development Segment . : : .

As of August 2002, commencmg wnth our second condomlmum dcvelopmcm project, all revenue associated with real estate development projects that meet lhe
criteria specified by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 66, “Accounting for Sales of Real Estate," is recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method. Under this method, revenue is recognized when (1) construction is beyond a prehrmnary stage, (2) a substantial percentage (at
least one-third) of the cofidominiums are under firm, non-refundable contracts, except in the case of non-delwery of the unit or interest, (3) sufficient units have
already been sold to assure that the entire property will not revert 1o rental property, after considéring the requirements of applicable state laws, the condominium
contrict, and the terms of applicable financing agreements, (4) collection of ihe sales price is reasonably assured, (5) dep051ts equial or exceed 10% of the contract
price, and (6) sales proceeds and costs can be reasonably estimated. The Company determines that construction is beyond a preliminary stage when engineering and
design work, execution of construction contracts, site clearance and preparation, excavation; and the building foundation are complete. In November 2006, the
Financial Accouating standards Board (“FASB") ratified Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 06-8, “Applicability of a Buyer's Continuing Investmeit
under FASB Siatement No. 66 for Sales of Condominiums.” EITF Issue 06-8 provides guidance in asséssing the collectibility of the sales price, which is réquired in
order to recognize profit under the percentage-of-completion methoed pursuant to SFAS No. 66. See note | to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company believes that a material difference in total actual project costs versus total cstlmatcd Pproject costs is un]lkely due to the nature of the fixed price
contracts we enter into with the general comractors on our real estate projects. . L BN Vi :

‘e

N .. . v - f H ]

"If a current estimate of total preject ‘costs indicates a ioss on a project. the projected loss is mcoénized in full whefi determined. Theré veere no contract loss
accruals recorded during any period in 2006, 2005 and 2004 in the real estate development ségment. The timing of revénue and expense recogtiition is contingent on
construction productivity. Factors possibly impeding construction productivity include, but are not limited to, supply of labor, materials and equipment, scheduling,
weather, permitting and unforeseen events. If a buyer were (o default on the contract for sale, revenues and expenses recognized in prior periods wou!d be adjusled
in the period of default. ’ ‘ : G : -

t
. . RO
v

Det'erred Tax Assets . - . . . : - -1

'

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No 109 “Accounung for Income Taxes.” Under this method deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to temperary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled, The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date.,

The Company considers future taxable income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing the need for a valuation allowance for
deferred tax assets. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon-the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the deferred
tax assets are expected to be recovered or settied. If the Company determines that it would not be able 1o tealize all or part of its deferred tax assets, a valuation
allowance would be recorded to reduce its deferred tax assets to the amount that is more -likely than not to be realized. In the event the Company.were to
subsequently determine that it would be able to realize its deferred tax assets in the future in excess of its net recorded amount, an adjustment to the previously
recorded valuation allowance would increase income in the period such determination was made.

As of December 31,2006, our deferred tax assets were largely comprised of an altemauve minimum tax (“AMT"} credit carryforward (refcr to note 5 of the
notes 1o the consolidated financial statements). Based on historical experience and assumptions with Tespect to forecasts of future laxable income and tax planning,
among others, the Company anuc1pates being able to generate sufficient taxable income to utilize the AMT credit camryforward Wthh has no expiration date.
Therefore, the Company has not recorded a valuation altowance against the deferred tax assets. The mtmmum amount of future taxable income required | to be
generated to fully realize the deferred tax assets is approx:mately $2,013, 000,

L.

Provision for Remedlatmn . . 1

In September 2003, the Company was notified by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA") that it is a PRP with respect to posstble
investigation and removal activities at a mine that it had formerly owned. Refer to note 6 of the notes to the consolldated financial statements for a dlscussmn of thls
maiter. o : ' -0

.
¢ . . ' . 1. - T, i

It is impossible at this stage to estimate the total costs of the remediation at the Site or the Company’s share of liability for those costs:due to various.factors,
including incomplete information regarding the Site and the other PRPs, unccrtmnty regarding the extent of actual remediation costs and the Company's equitable
share of liability. for the contamination. . . o Co oo

o L . LT

Beginning in September 2003, ‘in accordance with' Financial Accounting'Standards Board Interpretation No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amobnit of a
Loss—an Interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting Siandards No. 5 {(Accounting for Contingencies),” and Statement of Position Ne.' 96-1,
“Environmental Remediation Liabilities,” the Company has recognized a net expense (within discontinued operations) for this matter. The provision was decreased
by $381,394 during the year ended December 31, 2006, decreasing the cumulative net expense to $31,493. This represents the current estimate of the Company's
share of the costs associated with both an emergency removal action previously undertaken by the EPA and actual remediation costs, the professional fees associated
with the EE/CA study, the anticipated professional fees associated through the completed remediation all reduced by both actual and estimated insurance recoveries.
Total actual costs to be incurred at the Site in future periods may vary from this estimate, given inherent uncertainties in evaluating environmental costs. As of
December 31, 2006, the Company has recorded a reserve balance for future applicable costs of $208,221 (accrued as a current liability within discontinued
operations). The accrual will be reviewed periodically based upon facts and circumstances availabie at the time, which could result in changes to its amount.

4




' : ee - ke Results of Operations
S . . v el . . . .
Segment Information
The table below is a reconciliation of the Company's operaling income attributable to each of its segments for the two year period ended December 31 as
indicated: '
' ‘ 2006 2005
Electrical construction

Revenue....... PR e Py SUPPPPPP R e $36,409,551  $28,780,681

Operalmg expenses . . . .- . .
Cost of goodS SOI . .. ...ttt e e 29,097,182 22,990,605
DIEPTECIALION . . . ottt ettt ettt e e e 2,378,564 2,241,508
. SG&A ... e e e e e e 259,607 176,361
. Prowsnon for doubtful accoums ...... ey e e e — 23,542
Other general expenscs ................................................................... (49.236) . 23,223
Total OPETANG EXPENSES « o\ a i ta s st e s ettt et et r et et e 31,686,117 25,455,239
OPErating iNCOME - ...+ vv vt ST U $ 4723434 § 3325442

Real estate development .
REVENUE «.ovvveeeaiiiininnnns T R PRI 511,086,306  $10,563,404
Operating expenses ]

Costof go0ds SOId . .. ... L ittt e 7,557,537 6,364,280
Deprccnalion ..... U N 25,620 23,264
A SG&A i .‘.',_.-f' ......................................................................... 875,564 844,382
Total OPErALNg EXPENSES . . ..ot nn ittt e e n ettt iasa s r st s 8,458,721 7,231,926
' " Operating income .. ... ST e eeiiieie..... $ 2627585 S 3,331478

Operating income is total operating revenue less operaling expenses inclusive of depreciation and selling, general and administrative: expenses for each
segment, Operating expenses also include any gains or iosses en the sale of property.and equipment. Operating income excludes interest expense. interest and other
income, and income taxes. -

YEAR ENDEi) D'ECEMBER 31,‘2006 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Continuing Operations . - -

Ty 1

Revenues

Total revenues in'the year éhided December 31, 2006 increased by 20.7% to $47,495,857, compared 10 $39,344,085 in the year ended December 31, 2005. This
increase in total revenues was mamly due to the increased revenue recognized in the electrical construction segment for the year ended December 31, 2006 when
compared to the same period ig 2005., R '

. Electrical copstruction revenue increased 26.5% to $36,409,551 for the year ended December 31, 2006 when compared to $28.780.681 for the year ended
December 31, 2005, The increase in revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006 when compared to the same .period in 2005 is largely due to the Company
executing larger ransmission line construction projects in the current period. The varying magnitude and duration of electrical construction projects may result in
substantial fluctuation in the Company's backlog from time to time. At December 31, 2006 the approximate value of uncompleted contrcts was, $12,291,000
compared to $12,468,000 at December 31, 2005. We expect to complete 100% of this backlog during the year ended December 31, 2007. We cannot project the
levels of future demand for construction services.

.Real estate construction revenues increased by 5.0% to $11,086,306 for the year ended December 31, 2006 from $10,563,404 for the year ended December 31,
2005. This increase is due to two projects under construction during 2006, partially offset by buyer defaults within our Oak Park project as a result of a weaker
condeminium market in Florida.

o

As of December 31, 2006 the real estate operation’s backlog (outstanding real estate contracts for sale excluding partial revenue already recognized on said
contracts under the percentage of completion method) was approximately $4,060.000. compared 1o approximately $17,460,000 as of December 31, 2005. This
decrease is primarily due to thé recognition of revenue on the Pineapple House project during 2006 under the percentage of completion method and the fact that a
new project has not been initiated as of December 31, 2006. We expect to complete and deliver 100% of our backlog at December 31, 2006 to our buyers during the
year ended December 3. 2007 There can be no assurance that setl]emems of condomlmums subject 1o contracts for sale will occur.

. vl -

H ' . . . 3

Operating Results

Electrical construction operations had an operating income of $4,723,434 in the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to an operating income of
$3,325,442 during the vear ended December 31, 2005, an increase of 42.0%. Operating margins on elecirical construction operations increased to 13.0% for the year
ended December 31, 2006 from 11.6% for the year ended December 33, 2005. The increase in operating margins for the year ended December 31 2006, when
compared to the same period in 2005, was primarily the result of improvements in labor performance and efficiency on larger transmission line construction
projects,

'+ Real estate development operations-had an operating income of $2,627,585 in the year ended December 31, 2006, ‘compared to un operating income-of
$3,331,478 in the year ended December 31, 2005, a decrease of $703,893. Operating margins decreased to 23.7% for the year ended December 31, 2006 from

5
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31.5% for the like period in 2005, The decrease in operating margins for the year ended December 31, 2006 was mainly the result of the level of units under
contract, the dissimilar design, size and stage of construction between the Pineapple House and Oak Park projects, and reversing previously reported profits for the
sales contract defaults within Qak Park.

Costs and Expenses

Total costs and expenses, and the components thereof, increased to $43,152,580 in the year ended December 31, 2006 from $335, 367,525 in the year ended
December 31, 2005, an increase of 22.0%. -

i

Electrical construction costs of goods sold increased to $29,097,182 in the year &ndetl*December. 31; 2006 from $22,990,605 in the year ended December 31,

2005, an increase of 26,6%. The increase in costs is primarity due to the increase in transmission line construction projecls and corresponds to the increase in
electrical construction revenue.

Costs of goods sold for real estate development operations increased to $7,557,537 for the year ended December 31, 2006 from $6,364,280 for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The 18.7% increase in costs is primarily due to the construction design of Pineapple House a mid-rise style requiring a more complex buiiding,

versus Oak Park, a townhouse style.

The following table sets forth depreciation and amortization expense for each segment for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2006 2005
EIECHTICAl CONSIUTTION .. 2 v\t vas vttt st e e e s e ee ot tmer e e s er s n e e et e e e e e anaees $2,378,564 $2,241,508
Real estate development .. ... i 25,620 23,264
COPOLME vttt a e rrnnanns e e e e 131,163 95,884
L) 52,535,347 $2,360.656

Depreciation and amorization expenses of the Company increased 7.4% to $2,535,347 in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $2,360,656 in the year
ended December 31, 2005. The increase in depreciation and amortization for 2006 was largely a result of an increase in capital expendiwses for trucks and heavy
equipment to meet the needs of expansion within the electrical construction segment.

The following table sets forth selling, general and administrative (*SG&A™) expenses, which includes the provision for doubtful accounts for each segment for
the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2006 2005
Electrical consStruction . .......o.iiiiiiiiiiaiat i iiiaia i, TR $ 259,607 $ 199,903
Real estate development .. ... e e e 875,564 844,382
L0 1 A 2,881,482 2,582,348

Total oo e e e ey 34,016,653 $3,626,633

SG&A expenses of the Company increased by 10.8% to 34,016,653 in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $3,626,633 in the year ended December 31,
2005. The increase is primarily atiributabie to an increase in insurance premiums mainly within the real estate and corporate segments (approximately 32% of the
increase), payroll and employee benefit costs including health insurance mainly within the corporate segment (approximately 24% of the increase}, as well as
corporate costs incurred in an unconsummated acquisition (approximately 25% of the increase) and an increase in advertising expense mainly within the electrical
construction segment for expansion efforts (approximately 15% of'the incfease). SG&A expenses, as a percentage of revenue, decreased to 8.5% for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared to 9.2% in the like period for 2005,

Income Taxes

The following table presents our provision for income taxes and effective i income tax rate from continuing operations for the years ended December 31 as
indicated:

i 2006 2005
. ) - ) . - -
INCOME LAXES .\ttt et sttt aa e eee e eieinanenns [ PP $1,740,340 $1,582,121
Effective incometaxrate .. ........... ... ... ..., e e .38.7% 39.9%

The Company’s effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2006 was 38.7% differing from the statutory rate of 34.0% by 4.7%. Of the 4.7% difference,
4.5% is due to state income taxes. The Company’s effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 39.9% differing from the statutory rate of 34.0% by
5.9%. Of the 5.9% difference, 1.2% is due to the impact of non-deductible expenses on annual income, 1.9% is due 1o state income taxes and 2.8% is due to the
reconciltation of actual amounts reported on the previous year’s tax return.

Discontinued Operations
On December 4, 2002, effective November 30, 2002, the Company completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries.
Following the sale, in September 2003, the Company was notified by the EPA that it is a PRP with respect to possible investigation and removal activities at a

mine formerly owned by the Company. Please see note 6 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion on this matter and the related gain
recognized in the year ended December 31, 2006.




The following table sets forth summary operating results of discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2006 - 2005

Gain (provision) for remediation .. ... ... . e $381,394 $(90,142)
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations before income taxes ...... .. ..o i i 381,394 (91),142)
Income taxes (bEnefil) ... ..ot e e 139,756 (33.920)
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations, net of BAX . ... \ontiiiii i e $241,638  $(56,222)

The following table presents our provision {benefit) for income taxes and effective income tax rate (benefit) from discontinued operations for the years ended
December 31 as indicated:

2006 2008
Income taxes (ben'eﬂl) .......................... G e e, $139,756 $(33,920)
Effective income tax 1ate (Benefll) .. ..o oottt i it e 36.6% (37.6)%

The Company’s effective tax rate (benefit) related to discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was 36.6% and (37.6%),
respectively. The effective tax rate (benefit) differs from the federal statutory rate (benefit) primarily due o state income taxes.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMRER 31, 2004
Continuing Operations
Revenues

Total revenues in the year ended December 31, 2005 increased by 20.4% to $39,344,085, compared to $32,687,896 in the year ended December 31, 2004. This
increase in total revenues was mainly due to the increased revenue recognized in real estate construction activities for the year ended December 31, 2005 when
compared to the same period in 2004,

Electrical construction revenue remained relatively unchanged at $28,780,681 for the year ended December 31, 2005 when compared to $28,823.061 for the
year ended December 31, 2004. The varying magnitude and duration of electrical construction projects may result in substantial fluctuation in the Company’s
backlog from time to time. At December 31, 2005 the approximate value of uncompleted contracts was $12,468,000 compared to $7,034.000 at De,cember 31, 2004.
We completed approxnmalcly 95% of this backlog during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Real estate construction revenues increased by 173.3% to $10,563,404 for the year ended December 31, 2005 from $3,864.835 for the year ended
December 31, 2004, The increase in revenues for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to the same period in 2004, was mainly due to the development of
Oak Park, which is a significantly larger project than the project we had under development during the same period in 2004. Also contributing to the difference was
the Oak Park project being approximately 87.7% complete as of December 31, 2005, with a like percentage of project revenue recognized in the year ended
December 31, 2005; whereas, the previous project was completed by June 30, 2004 with approximately 50% of its revenue recognized during the same period in
2004,

As of December 31, 2003, the real estate operation’s backiog (outstanding real estate contracts for sale excluding partial revenue already recognized on said
contracts under the percentage of completion method) was approximately $17,460,000, compared to approximately $2,699,000 as of December 31, 2004. We
completed and delivered 77% of our backlog at December 31, 2005 to our buyers during the year ended December 31, 2006 and expect to complete and deliver the
balance during the year ended December 31, 2007.

The Company’s fifth project, Pineapple House, began construction during the last quarter of 2005, The Company began recognizing revenue related to this
project during 2006.

Operating Results .o '

Electrical construction operations had an operating income of $3,325,442 in the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to an operating income of $847.689
during the year ended December 31, 2004, an increase of 292%. Operating margins on electrical construction operations increased to 11.6% for the year ended
December 31, 2005 from 2.9% for the year ended December 31, 2004. The increase in the operating margin was primarily a result of the completion in 2004 of a
transmission project which experienced a loss of approximately $944,000 caused by unforeseen operational difficulties (approximately 37% of the increased
margin), a reduction in subcontract costs {approximately 27%) and the utilization of company owned equipment versus rental equipment which resulted from the
recent purchase of capital equipment (approximately 16%). The $944,000 loss on a transmission project in 2004 was primarily attributable to delays caused by (1) a
shortage of qualified personnel, requiring additional complete crew units to be allocated to the project to meet the construction schedule requirzd by the customer,
accounting for approximately 38% of the loss, and (2) the unavailability of specialized company owned equipment allocated to the project, due io breakdowns. The
breakdowns increased the time required to complete the project, causing higher than expected rental costs and equipment maintenance charges, accounting for
approximately 49% of the loss.

Real estate development operations had an operating income of $3,331,478 in the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to an operating income of
$754,210 in the year ended December 31, 2004, an increase of $2,577,268. This increase was principally the result of a significantly larger project under
development during 2005 (approximately $12.0 million) than the project under development during the same period in 2004 (3$7.6 million) and the percentage
completed during 2005 (87.7%) compared to the project under development during the same period in 2004 (50.9%). Operaling margins increased to 31.5% for the
year ended December 31, 2005 from 19.5% for the year ended December 31, 2004, This increase was primarily the result of a lower land and construction cost per
unit for the project under construction in 2005 when compared to the project under construction in 2004 coupled with a ‘stronger real estate market. Although it is
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impossible to quantify the precise effect of each of these factors, we believe that the margin improvement in 2005 was largely attributable.to lower land cost and
improved market conditions. Operating margins from real estate development operations are expected to vary due to the type and number of units under construction
at any given time and each project's estimated operating margin. Since we historically have had only one or two projects under construction at any given time,
operating margins can vary significantly depending upon the cost of the underlying land, the type of construction, location of the project and general market
conditions. In addition, our projects are generally completed in approximately one year, which also influences yea: 10 year operatmg ma.rgm‘ compansons

i T . . -

Costs and Expenses

Total costs and expenses, and the components thereof, increased to $35,367,525 in the year ended December 31, 2005 from $33,153,597 in the year ended
December 31, 2004, an increase of 6.7%. L .

Electrical construction costs of goods sold decreased to $22,990,605 in the year ended December 31, 2005 from $25,812,330 in the year encied December 31,
2004, a decrease.of 10.9%. The decrease in costs was primarily antributable 1o the completion in 2004 of a transmission project which experienced a significant loss
caused by unforeseen operational difficulties as noted above (approximately 37% of the decrease), a reduction in subcontract costs (approximately 27% of the
decrease) and the utilization of company owned equipment versus rental equipment which resulted from the recent purchase of capital eqmpmem (approxlma:ely
16% of the decrease).

Costs of goods sold for real estate development operations increased to 36,364,280 for the year ended December 31, 2005 from $2.819,506 fof the year énded
December 31, 2004. The 125.7% increase in costs was the result of a si gmﬁcantly larger pro_]ect under development during 2005 than the project under development
during the same period in 2004 (approximately 51% of the increase) and the pcrcenlage of compleuon recognized durmg 2005, 87.7%, compared to the same period
in 2004, 50.9%, (approximately 49% of the increase). - \ S e e P R T T A S R I T

' -

e

The following table sets forth depreciation and amortization expense for each segment for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2005 2004
Electrical construction TR e ...... ...... $2.241_,568 $'205’9'473 .
Real estate develOPIMENT . .. ... ..ottt ettt e et et e e e e 123264 7 13,026 |
L0 1o R TTT TSI 95884 68,225
TOt v e e e S TUTUTTTTI U e IR 52360656 52,140,724

Deprecwnon and amortization expenses of the Company mcreased by 103% 1o $2, 360 656 in the year ended Decembcr 31, 2005 from $2,140,724 in r.he year
ended December 31, 2004. The increase in depreciation and amortization for 2005 was largely a result of an increase in capital expenditures in recent years, most of
which were attributed to upgrading and replacing electrical construction equipment.

Tha ’
~ The following table sets forth SG&A expenses, which includes the provtsmn for doubtful accounts for each segment, for the years ended Deoember 3] asg

indicated: ‘ , . . B I v
) 2005 2004 e
Electrical CONSMUCHON .. ...\ttt ittt r et s e et te sttt sttt ararranaaanannnsns $ 199,903 § 100,647
Real estate development ..« ... L e e e A S P 844,382 284,296 .
COTPOTAIE ...\ otive ittt aeieinian s e et e v 2,582,348 1,991,191 - . v
Total oo e S ERTTITTTN DN 836260633 R AT o

+ SG&A expenses of the Company increased by 52.6% to $3,626,633 in the year ended December 31, 2005, from $2,376,134 in the vear ended December 31,
2004. The increase is primarily attributable to higher performance bonuses (approximately 40% of the increase) and selling costs due to a significantly larger real
estate project under development in 2005 compared to the same period in 2004 (approximately 19% of the increase) and professional services {(approximately 15%
of the increase). SG& A expenses, as a percentage of revenue. increased to 9.2% for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to 7.3% in the like period for
2004. During 2005, $23,542 was charged to selling. general and administrative expenses to record an allowance for doubtful accounts, of which there wele o
recoveries during the year ended December.31, 2005. No charge was made for bad debt expense during 2004, . . e . ,

Income Taxes N . .. e ey . , .

-~

The following table presents our proviston (benefit) for i ulcome laxes and effecuve mcome tax rate (beneﬁt) from commumg operauons for‘the yea.rs ended
Decembcr 3l'as mdlcated e LT

' “ o . N . - . St e e oy,

st o .'" 2005 2004
. . X o ;" . . o . . . LR n - o - e
Income taxes (benefit) .............. ... il e e $1,582,121 |, $(80.558) . . ,
Effective income tax rate (bene i) . ... ... .. i i e e e 39.9% 21L.N%

The Company’s effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 39.9%, differing from the federal statutory rate of 34.0% by 5.9%. Of the 5.9%
difference, 1.2%.is due to the impact of non-deductible expenses on annual. income, 1.9% is due to state income taxes and 2.8% is due to the reconciliation of actual
amounts reported on the previous year's tax return. The Company’s effective tax rate (benefit) for the year ended December 31, 2004 was (21.7%), differing from
the federal statutory rate (benefit) of (34.0%) by 12.3%. Of the 12.3% difference, 14.8% is due to the impact of non-deductible expenses in proportion to the annual
income {loss), 1.3% is due to state income'taxes and (3.8%) is due to the reconciliation of actual amounts reported on the previous year's tax return. - M




s A |

Discontinued Operations
On December 4, 2002, effective November 30, 2002, the Company completed the sale of the capital stock of its mining subsidiaries.

Following the sale, in September 2003, the Company was notified by the EPA that it is a PRP with respect to possible investigation and removal activities at a
mine formerly owned by the Company. Please see note & of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion on this maiter.

- The following table sets forth summary operating results of discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

. 2005 2004
Provision for remediation . .. ... ovt ittt i e iy P $(90,142)  $(111,769)
Loss from discontinved opetations before i mcome tAXES ... e, U ] (90,142) _ (111,769)
lnmml:laxcs(beneft) .......... (33,920) (13,763)
Lnssfmmd:sconunuedoperauons netoftax ............... e aasea $(56,222) % (98,006)

The following table prcscnr.s our provision (beneﬂt) for income Laxes and effective income tax rate (benefit) from discontinued operations for the years ended
December 31 as indicated:

. 2005 2004
Incometaxes(beneﬂt) ....... U T VPOV T PP RSP PRPREPS PRI AUUTTTIR $(33,920)  $(13,763)
Effective income tax rate (benefit) ©.............coooiiiiiiii e e e B1o%  (123%

The Company's effective tax rate (benefit) related to discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 was (37.6%). The effective 1ax rate
(benefit) differs from the federal statutory rate (benefit) of (34.0%) by 3.6% and is due to state income taxes. The Company's effective tax rate (benefit) for the year
ended December 31, 2004 was (12.3%), differing from the federal statutory rate (benefit) of (34.0%) by 21.7%. Of the 21.7% difference, 25.3% is due to allocation
of net operating loss carryover to discontinued operations and (3.6%) is due to state income taxes.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

Working Capital Analysis ' e

Our primary cash needs have been for capital expenditures and working capital. Our primary sources of cash have been cash flow from operations and
borrowmgs under our lines of credit.” As of December 31, 2006 we had cash and cash equivalents of $6,801,600 and working capital of $16,315,555. We anticipate
that'this cash on hand, our credit facﬂmes ‘and our' future cash flows from operating activities will provide sufficient cash to enabie us to meet our futuré opcraung
needs and debt requirements. :

Cash Flow Analysis

The following table presents our net cash flows for each of the years ended December 31 as indicated:

. 2006 2005 2004

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ....... ... ..o % 3,513.833 $(6,160,065) 5 5,872,686

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ............... A (2,387,865 ' (1,958,601) (4,664,756 -

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ........... ... ... i 2,763,138 4,203,475 574,292 -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cashequivalents ... ........ ..o it iiinnnana, $ 3,389,106 $(3.915,191) $ 1,782,222

Operating Activities
2006 compared to 2005 . ! ' ‘ :

Cash provided by our operating activities totaled $3 513,833 in the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to cash used of 56,160,065 from operating
activities for the same period in 2005. Our cash flows are influenced by the level of operations, operating margins, the types of services we provide, as well as the
stages of our projects in both the electrical construction and real estate segments.

Net cash provided by operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2006 is mainly attributed to changes within the electrical construction segment. The
change in accounts receivable and accrued billings for the electrical construction segment, provided cash of $1.535,052, when compared to cash used of $3,326,288
for the same period in 2005, In 2003 the cash used was mainly due to the outstanding balance in accounts receivable of one major customer whose payment terms
exceed our normal 30 day terms, accounting for 68% of the total accounts receivable balance and approximately 67% of the increase in cash used in these accounts.
As of March 31, 2006 this major customer made payment of 100% of their outstanding trade accounts receivable balance from December 2005. The remaining
amount of cash used in 2005 in the accounts receivable and accrued billings is due 1o an increase in accrued billings due to 3 particular job which, 1) contains a
billing provision which requires completion of discrete components of work prior 1o billing, rather than the more typical monthly progress billings and 2) requires
the construction of a seres of distinct tasks performed by separate labor groups in sequential order, resulting in varying stages of construction for each distinct
component. These billing provisions and construction methods result in delays in our ability to bill the customer, which increased accrued billing: and accounted for
an additional 10% increase in cash used within accounts receivable and accrued billings, In addition, the change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities provided
cash of $1,392.064. The increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities can be attributed mainly to the current project under construction within the real estate
segment.being 72.3% complete compared'to the project being in'its initial stages during the.like period in 2005. These two line items, accorats receivable and
accrued billings and accounts payable and acerued liabilities, account for 83% of the increase of total cash provided within operating activities for the year ended
December 31, 2006. In 2005, the largest use of cash was related to the change in contracts receivable for the real estate segment due to the percentage of completion
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of the project under construction at that time. In the current year, the project under construction is 72.3% complete and the change in contracts receivable is not a
significam use of cash. Operating cash flows normally fluctuate relative to the starus of development of projects wnhln both the real estate and electrical
construction segments.

2005 compared to 2004 :

Cash used by our operating activities totaled $6,160,065 in the .year ended December 31, 2005, compared to cash provided of $5,872.686 from operating
activities for the same period in 2004. Our cash flows are influenced by the level of operations, operating margins, the types of services we provide, as well as the
stages of our projects in both the electrical construction and real estate segments.

Net cash used in operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2005 was primarily related to the change in contracts receivable for the real estate
segment, which used cash of $10,529,004, when compared to cash provided of $3,732,867 for the same period in 2004. This can be attributed to the current project
under construction being only 87.7% complete (all contracts receivable from the project remain uncollected until the project is 100% complete), comparéd to the
project under construction for 2004 being 100% complete. Operaling cash flows normally fluctuate relative to the status of development of the real estate projécts. In
addition, the change in accounts receivable and accrued billings in the electrical construction segment for the year ended December 31, 2005 used cash of
$3,326,288 compared to cash provided of $902.438 for the same period in 2004. This increase in cash used was mainly due (o the outstanding balance in accounts
receivable of one major customer whose payment terms exceed our normal 30 day terms, accounting for 68% of the total accounts receivable balance and
approximately 67% of the increase in cash used in these accounts. The remaining amount of cash used in the accounts receivable and accrued billings is due to an
increase in accrued billings due to a particular job which, 1) contains a billing provision which requires completion of discrete components of work prior to billing,
rathet than the more typical monthly progress billings and 2) requires the construction of a series of distinct tasks performed by separate labor groups in sequentia)
order, resulting in varying stages of construction for each distinct component. These billing provisions and construction methods result in delays in our ability to bill
the customer, which increased accrued billings and accounted for an additional 10% increase in cash used within accounts receivable and accrued billings. These
two line items, accounts receivable and accrued billings and contracts receivable, account for 95% of the increase of total cash used within operating activities.

Days of Sales Outstanding Analysis

We evaluate fluctuations in our accounts receivable and costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts for the electrical
construction segment by comparing days of sales outstanding (“DSO"). We calculate DSQ as of the end of any period by utilizing the preceding three months of
revenues (o determine sales per day. We then divide accounts receivable and accrued billings. net of allowance for doubtful accounts at the end of the period by
sales per day to calculate DSO for accounts receivable. To calculate DSO for costs and estimated camings in excess of billings, we divide costs and estimated
earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts by sales per day.

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 our DSO for accounts receivable were 78 and 69, respectively, and our DSO for,costs and estimated earnings
in excess of billings on uncompleted coniracts were 37 and 13, respectively. The main reason for the increase in the DSO for accounts receivable for the year ended
December 31, 2006 is that, as previously dlscussed we executed larger and longer transmission line construction projects this year. These projects require a lopger
time 1o close out and bill the retainage due to required project material réconciliations and delays associated with contacting individual property owners potentially
affected by our construction projects upon their completion. As of February 28, 2007 we have received 92% of our December 31, 2006 outstanding trade accounts
receivable balance and billed 72% of the retainage.

The increase in the DSO for costs and estimated eamnings in excess of billings is primarily attributable to several projects requiring special billing conditions.
The special biiling conditions require 1) completion of discrete components of work prior to billing, rather than the more typical monthly progress billings and 2) the
construction of a series of distinct tasks performed by separate labor groups in sequential order, resulting in varying stages of construction for each. distinct
component. As of February 28, 2007, we have invoiced our customers for approximately 94% of the balance in costs and estimated eamings in excess of billings as
of December 31, 2006.

Investing Activities
2006 compared to 2005 . -

Cash used in investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2006 was $2,387,865 and is mainly attributed to purchases of equipment, including trucks
and heavy machinery. This represents an increase of 22% when compared to cash used of $1,958,601 durmg the same period in 2003, These purchases are mainly
attributable to our electrical construction segment’ for the upgrading and replacement of equipment. Qur capltal budget for 2007 is expected to total approximately
$5.0 million, the majority of which is for investment in equipment upgrddes and fleet expansion in the electrical construction segment. These purchases will be
funded through our working capital, leases and lines of credit.

2005 compared to 2004

Cash used in investing activities duriﬁg the year ended December 31, 2005 was $1,958,601 and is mainly. attributed to purchases of property and equipment.
This represents a decrease of 58% when compared to cash used of $4,664,756 during the same period in 2004, These purchases are mainly attributable to our
electrical construction segment for the upgrading and replacement of equipment.

. t L}

Financing Activities ‘ ‘ . ‘
2006 compared to 2005

Cash provided by financing activities during the year ended December 31, 2006 was $2,763,138 compared to $4,203,475 during the same period in 2005, The
decrease in cash provided by financing activities is mainly due 10 new bemowings within the real estate segment of $7,578,734 used for the development of
Pineapple House and borrowings of $1,375.487 against the Company’s $3.5 million equipment loan, partially offset by the repayment of $5,000,000 on the real
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estate loan used for the development of Oak Park. As of March 15,2007, the Company had outstanding borrowings of $505,554 under its $2,000.000 equipment
loan, $3,500,000 under its 33,500,000 equipment loan and $10.857,444 under its $14,000,000 real estale loan. See note 10 of the notes to the consolidated financial
statements for more mformanon regarding these borrowings. The net cash provided by these loan activities for both of the Company’s operating segments were
partially offset by tréasury stock repurchases under the Company s stock repurchase program authorized by the Board of Directors. These stock repurchases
amounted to $132,953 and $209, l79 for the 2006 and 2005 periods, respcctwely In addition, the Company repaid Capital leasc obligations of $191,466 during 2006,

2005 compared (o 2004 : :

Cash provided by financing activities during the year ended December 31, 2005 was $4,203,475 compared to $574,292 during the same period in 2004. The
increase in cash provided by financing activities is due to (1) the new borrowings in the real estate segment of $5,267,291 used for the development of the current
construction project, versus the net repayments in 2004 of $1,578.922 in borrowings for the most recently completed condominium project, and (2) the repayments
of $866,669 on the electrical construction capital equipment loan in 2005 versus new borrowing of $2,383,333 in 2004 for capital equipment additions. See note 10
of the notes to the consolidated financial statements for more information regarding these borrowings. The net cash provided by these loan activities for both of the
Company’s operating segments were partially offset by treasury stock repurchases under the Company’s stock repurchase. program. These stock repurchases
amounted to $209,179 and $271,390 for the 2005 and 2004 periods, respectively. .

The Company has paid no cash dividends on its Common Stock since 1933, and it is not expected that the Company will pay any cash dividends on its
Commen Stock in the immediate future.

Forecast

The Company anticipates its cash on hand, cash flows from operations and credit facilities will provide sufficient cash to enable the Company to meet its
working capital needs, debt service requirements and planned capital expenditures for at least the next twelve months, However, the Company’s res enues, results of
operations and cash flows as well as its ability to seek additional financing may be negatively impacted by factors including, bui not limited to, a decline in demand
for electrical construction services and/or condominiums in the markets served and general economic conditions, heightened competition, availability of construction
materials, increased interest rates and adverse weather conditions.. .

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company's future aggregate contractual obligations at December 31, 2006:

Payments Due By Period
Less Than 1 More Than
Total Year 1-2Years 3-5Years 5 Years
(in thousands)

L Ty e $ 777 $ 70 $ 285 $ 422 $—
Capital leases, including interestt) . ... .. ... ... i 1.403 403 731 269 —
Purchase obligations@ . .. ... ... ...t e e e 3,071 2,572 460 39 — |
Long-term debt—principal® ... .. ... . 1,376 168 805 403 — i
Long-term debt—interesti® ... .. .. .. e i 354 66 167 93 28

1T $6,981 $3,279 $2.448 $1.226 §28

(1) Capital leases include new agreements with Branch Banking and Trust Company as discussed in note 10 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

(2) Purchase obligations include only agreements to purchase goods or services that are enforceable and legally binding and that specify all significant terms. These
amounts represent the employment contract of the CEO and other purchase obligations.

(3) Excludes $8.5 million of debt which matures within the next 12 months.

{4} Includes approximately $29,000 per year of interest on loans against the cash surrender vatue of life insurance policies, included in other long (erm assets and
approximately $154,000 of interest on equipment loans for the electrical construction segment (see note 10}.

Inflation

As a result of relatively low levels of inflation experienced during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, inflation did not have a significant
effect on our results.
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Forward-Looking Statements

We make “forward-looking statements” w:thm the “safe harbor” prowswn of the Private Securities ngatmn Reform Act of 1995 throughout this document.
You can identify these statemenis by fomard-loakmg words such as “may,” “will, ‘expect,” “anticipate, " “believe,” “estimate,” "plan, " and “continue” or
similar words., We have based these statements on our current expecratrons about fumre events. Although we believe that our expectations reﬂecred in or suggested
by our forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will be achieved. Our actual resuits may differ materiglly from
whal we currently expect. Factors that may affect the results of our electrical construction operations include, among others: the level of construction activities by
public utilities; the timing and duration of canstruction projecis for which we are engaged; adverse weather; our ability 10 estimate accurately with respect to fixed
price construction contracts; heightened competition in the electrical construction field, mc!udmg intensification of price competition; and the availability of skilled
constritction labor. Factors that may affect the results of our real estate development operations inélude, among others: inferest rates; ability to obtain necessary
permits from regulatory agencies; adverse legislation or regulations; ability 1o acquire land; the Company’s ability to maintain or increase historical revenues and
profit margins; the Company's ability to collect contracts receivable and close homes in backlog, particularly related 10 buvers purchasing hoires as investments;
availability of labor and materinls and material increases in labor and material costs; abilil}i to obtain additional cohstruction financing, increases in interest rates
and availability of morigage financing; incredases in construction and homeowner insurance and the availability of insurance; the level of consumer confidence; the
negative impact of claims for contract rescission or cancellation by unit purchasers due to various factors including the incredase in the cost of condominium
insurance; adverse weather; natural disasters; changes in generalily accepted accounting principles; the continued weakneéss in the Florida condominium market
and general economic conditions, both nationally and in our region, Important factors which could cause our actual results 1o differ materially from the forward-
looking statements in this document are also set forth in the Risk Factors and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operation sections and elsewhere in this document. ] : '

woag "o T "ow

You should read this report completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. We may not
update these forward-looking statements, even in the event that our situation changes in the future, All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expréssly
qualified by these cautionary statements. . . . ‘

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to certain market risks from transactions that are entered into during the normal course of business. The
Company's primary market risk exposure is related to interesi rate risk. A1 December 31, 2006, we performed sensitivity analyses to assess the potential effect of
this risk and concluded that a hypothetical change in the interest rates of 100 basis points (i.e. 1%) would not materially affect our financial position, resulls of
operations or cash flows. For further information on our nete payable to bank, see note 10 to our audited consolidated financial statements.
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KPMG LLP . . "I '
Suite 1600
) 111 North Orange Avenue
* PO Box 3031
' - - Orlando, FL 32802

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders ’ = R

The Goldﬁeld Corporation:
!

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance 'sheets of Thé Goldfield Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2003, and the
relaied consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, and stockholders” equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responmblhty is to express an opinion on these conselidated financial
statements based on our audits. . .- Lt ‘

We conductéd our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit mcludes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the ﬂccountmg “principles used and
s:gmﬁcum estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provnde a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

" Tnour opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all naterial respects, the financial position of The Goldfield Corporation
and subsidiaries'as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years-in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

iKPMme P

Or!a.ndo, Florida i
March 26, 2007
Certified Public Accountants

KPMG LLP, a .S, limited liability pannership, is the U.S.
member firm of KPMG International. 4 Swiss cooperative. '

13




THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Current assets )
Cash and cashequivalents ........... ... ... oo iieirrrrneinianannnnn L
Restricted cash—discontinued operations (NOLE B) . ... .. ittt ettt it iiin e e
Accounts receivable and accrued billings, net of ailowance for doubtful accounts of $0 as of December 31, 2006 and $23,542 as

of December 31, 2005 . .o o e e e

Contracts receivable (NOIE ) . ... it i ittt it e e et e e
Remediation insurance receivable (NOle B) ... ... .. . i e
“Current portion of notes receivable ... ... ... . . e e e e e
Construction Inventory (NOIE 3} ... . i e e e e e e
Real estate inventories (NOWE 3) .. ... . it e e e e e e N e
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts (Note 4) .. ........... ..., N
Deferred income 1axes (NI 5) .. o i i i e e e e e
Income taxes recoverable .. ... .. e e e e e
Residential properties under construction (Note 1) . ... ... v oiiiienn... e
Prepald eXpensES . ... o i e e i

Other current assets .. ..%0................. T ’

L by | G T

Property, buildings and equipment, at cost, net of depreciation and amortization of $13,715,313 as of December 31, 2006 and
$12,491.955 as of December 31,2005 (Note 7) .........ovveoiiiiininnnns. e

Notes receivable, less currentportion & .. ............ O

Deferred charges and other assets
Land and land development costs (NOte 1) .. ... ... .. e
Cash surrender value of life insurance ........... e e e e e e
OhEr 8SSEIS . . o o v et e e ettt e e ie e e B

Total deferred charges and OthEr BSSEES . L. .. ...ttt ittt ittt et e e e et arnraeas
Tl S8 EES . ottt ittt e e

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued tiabilities (NOt€ 9) ... e
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts (Note d) . ... .. i i
Notes payable tobank (Note 10) .. .. ... o i oo, e e
Capital leases, due withinone year (Note 10} . ... . i e i e e
Federal and state income taxes payable (Note 5) L. ... o i it i e e e e s
Current liabilities of discontinued operations (Note 6) .. .. ... ... .o o i i S

Total cumTent HabiIies . . . L e e e e e e s
Deferred income Laxes, RonCUIrent (VO 5) . . ... .. ittt ittt i et e a e e,
Other accrued Habililies, MOMCUITENL .. . . ...\ttt ittt it et et e e ettt e er e et et raiees
Notes payable, less current portion (Note F0) .. ... oo L L e e
Capital leases, less current portion (Note 10} . .. v o i e i e e e

BT T

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 10 and 11)
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $1 par value per share, 5,000,000 shares authorized, noneissued ....... ... ... .o i
Common stock, $.10 par value per share, 40,000,000 shares authorized; 27,813,772 issued shares ... .......... ... ... ... ..
Capital SUPPIUS . ..o e
Retained Eaings . ... oot r ittt ittt e e
s
Less common stock in treasury, at cost; 2,362,418 and 2,241, 580 shares at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005,
e POV Y L e e e e

Total SI0CKROIAETS QUITY - o o -t vttt v et e e e e et e et e s e e e e
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ... ... oo i i e e e i s

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial siatements
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December 31,
2006 2005
$ 6,801,600 3 2912494
— 7.845
4,908,511 6,443,563
10,623,909 10,529,004
329,888 —
41,453 41453
216,989 —
801,411 —_
2,358,738 1,247,367
263,400 928,700
309,922 951
3,784.165 196,287
431,441 401,348
17,614 15.234
30,889,041 22,724,246
9,465,378 8,094,829
407,409 468,639
710,495 1,787.077
321,724 320,784
110,129 85,618
1,142,348 2,193,479
$41,904,176

$33,481,193

$ 5,359,893

$ 3,988,650

24,444 51,575
8,663,768 5,866,664
317,160 —
— 201,455
208.221 127,522
14,573.486 10,235,866
861.400 845,400
20,821 —
1,207,745 917,292
§94,976 —
17,558,428 11,998,558
2,781,377 2,781,377
18,481,683 18,481,683
4,390,875 1,394,809
25,653.935 22,657,869
1,308.187 1,175,234
24,345,748 21,482,635
$41,904,176  $33,481,193




‘ THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31,
i 2006 2005 2004
Revenue ) '
Electrical COMSIUCHION . . . .+ o\ vttt ettt et e e et e an e as v e sn e e e neeeataeaneenraneananeen. $36409551 $28,780,68]1 $28.823,061
Real estate development ..........covviiininiiniiinnneins S, e s 11,086,306 10,563,404 3,864,835
0 312 Y 47495857 39,344,085 32687896
Costs and expenses .
Electrical COnStUCHON . . .. ..ottt it aie i ie i eie v aeana s e e e 20,097,182 22,990,605 25,812,330
Real estate develOPIMENT . .. ... .. L. i i i e e 7.557,537 6,364,280 2,819,506
Depreciation and amortization ... ... ... ... . i e 2,535,347 2,360,656 2,140,724
Selling, general and administrative .. ........... et PP 4,016,653 3,603,091 2,376,134
Provision for doubtful accounts .. .. .. ... i e i e e e — 23,542 —_
Other general IncOme (BXPENSESY . ... ... .1ttt iai i iarat et ar e et e aaas (54.139) 25351 4,903
Total costs ANG EXPEMSES. . .o v\t v vt ittt e s st ts v mrs it a e S 43,152,580 35,367,525 33,153,597
Total operating income (loss) . ............ccouvann. e e e e e . 4,343,277 3,976,560 {465,701)
Other income (expenses), net
I ErESt MCOMIE . .o i ittt it ottt ittt e e AP 237,461 104,642 91,535
IBEETEST EXPEIISE, DL . L\ sttt et et ettt ettt et e et e e e e s et e et et e e et e e (238.821)  (141,032) (72,435)
Other income, net ......... S 152,851 20,460 76,275
Total other income (EXPERSEs), NEL o ...\ o\ v oot ST e, 151,491 (15.930) 95,375
Income (loss) from continuing opetations before income taxes . ... ......vervonven... s . 4,494,768 3,960,630 (370,326)
Income taxes, (benefit) (Note 5) ....... P e 1,740,340 1,582,121 (80,558)
Income (loss) from continuing operations ... .......... ... ... ... N . 2,754,428 2,378,509 (289,768)
Gain (foss) from discontinued operathons (NOWE 6) . .. .. .. ..o i i i i i e e 241,638 (56,222) (98,006)
L T e s 1 o o) TN $ 2.996.066 § 2322287 § (387,774
Earnings (loss) per share of common stock—basic and diluted (Note 14)
Continuing operations . ....... e e e $ 01t § 009 § (0.01)
DiSCONENUEd OPETATIONS . . ..« .t vttt ittt et et s e et e c et e et e e e e e eaaas ) 0.01 — —
L T T O U A U A R A A A S PP $ 012§ 009 % (0.01)
Weighted average common shares and equivalents used in the calculations of earnings per share
Basic ................ S ORI 25,564,550 25,642,528 26,250,350
Diluted ... oot e T O 25,564,550 25,677,518 26,250,350
! )

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) from continuing Operations . . ......o.iir ittt iiiein ittt iiatia e, $2,754.428 $2378,509  $(289,768)
Adjustmenits to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities ] ]
Depreciation and amortizZation . ... ... i e e e e e e aaa 2,535,347 2.360,§56 ‘2.140.724
Provision for doubtful Accounts . . ... .t e e e e — 23542 —_
Deferred INMCOME tAKES . ...ttt ittt it ittt et e e e et et e e e et e e ey aerats 681,300 1,279,106 © (95,569)
(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment . ... ........ . ... ... ... e e (54,139) -25,351 “4,903
Changes in operating assets and liabilities o
Accounts receivable and accrued billings . ... ... .. e e, 1,535,052 (3,326,288) 902,438
Contracts Teceivable . . ... e e e e i i (94,905) (10,529,004). -3,732.867
CONSIUCTION IMVENIOTY .« .o oottt et ettt et e e a it it e e e e arana s s nnnsanerssnnnsserrnnnesesassness (216,989) — . s —
Real Eslale IMVEIOT S ... . .. .ttt ittt ittt e et et ety e ma e a et it aa i (801.4i1) . — : —_
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts . .. .........oovrvvinininen.. (1,111,371) (344,349) | (198,605)
Land and land developmentcosts - ... .....ovvniiiinnnnian..., S 1,076,582 (204,195) (143,917)
Residential properties under construction ........ ey et (3,587.878) (196,287) 361,436
Income taxes recoverable . ... e e e i e (308,971) 45,103 (8,396)
Incometaxes payable .. ... . L e e e e e (201,455) 201455 . .. —
Prepaid expenses and other assets ... ... ... L e e (56,984) (44,832) 185,817
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ......... ... ... ... ... .. .o, e 1,392,064 2,186,11%, {493,546)
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted CONracts . .......c.ovviireieeininna... . (27130 44,346 (108,291)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities of continuing operations ...............ccooieevanns, 3,513,539 (6.100,776) 5,990,093
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities of discontinued operations ..o ............. PR T294 T (59,289) (117.407)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ....................... e 3,513,833 (6,160,065 5,872,686
Cash flows from investing activities + ) . . . . e ,.
Proceeds from the disposal of property and eqUIPMent ... ...ttt reieaiirarenararas 348,653 38,600 146,561
Proceeds from notes receivable . ... ... . i e [ 61,230 38,497 65,920
Issuance of notes receivable . ... ...t i it i e et . — —_— (1,479}
. Purchases of property and eqUIPMEnt . . .. ...ttt e e (2,796,808) (2,031.639) (4,868.972)
Cash surrender value of Ie MSUIANCE . . ... i it it st ettt iaisiarataiaraatas (940) (4,059) {6,786)
Net cash used in investing activities of continuENg OPEMALIONS . . . ... ... ...ttt i it nnar s {2.387.865) (1 .958.601') (4,664,756)
Cash flows from financing activities ’ ‘
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options ... ... . i i e . — . S12,032 41,271
- Proceeds fromtermdebt . ... .. e s 7,578,734 — 2,600,000
Repayments on termdebt ........ C e e e e e e e et (866.,664) (866,669) (216,667)
Net borrowings (repayments) under linesof eredit . ... i (3,624,513) 5267291  '(1,578.922)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options . ......... ittt e — 12,032 41,271
Repayments on capital leases . ... ...t e (191.,466) — —
Purchase of reasury SlOCK .. ...ttt i i it et it a e et m e i e (132,953) (209,179) (271,390
Net cash provided by financing activities of continuing operations . . ............co i ieinaen 2,763,138 4,203,475 574,292
Net increase {(decrease) incashand cashequivalents .. ... ... .. ... . i i i e 3,889,106 (3,915,191) 1,782,222
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning Of Year . ... ... oottt e 2,912,494 6,827,685 5,045,463
Cash and cash equivalentsatend of year .. ... ... .. i e e $ 6,801,600 $ 2912494 3 6,827,685
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid, net of amount capitalized ....................... N $ 232718 % 136053 § 72,753
INCOME LAXES PAI . .\ . ottt et ettt ettt e e e st s st e e e 1,709,222 22,537 24,646
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash flow information
Equipment acquired under capital 16ases . ... .. ... ... it e e $ 1403602 3 -— % —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

"
*an

. For the Years Ended Deczmber 31,

[ v, 2006 2008 - 2004
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY . . ., L, - N . Do . t ’ .
PREFERRED STOCK .....oeeannnnn. L....%.... Beginningbalance ' ° A s =% — s -
f Redemption of stock ‘ . - — -
. . . - £ a . . M . T - o
! . : Ending balance ., . .o . ) S = L. — —
COMMONSTOCK ... ivein e ieiiai et Beginning balance -~ e -0 2,781,377 2,7715877 2,757,010
Exercise of stock options — 5.500 18,867
" Ending balance ' 2781377 1 2781377 2775877
CAPITAL ..o, e . Beginning balance o .. 18481683 18475152 . 18,452,748
SURPLUS ... .. PRI Exercise of stock options |, - s -, 6,531 22,404
' Ending balance - - 18,481,683 18,481,683 18,475,152
RETAINED EARNINGS .................. e Beginning balance ) ) . r 1.3?4.309 ‘ (927,478) (539,704)
(ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) ............ccooius. Income (loss) from épminuing operations ' :2.?54.428 ‘ 2,378,509 (289,'{68)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations T 241,638 (56,222) {98,006)
, . Endingbalance : ) L 4390875 1394809  (927,478)
TREASURY STOCK .............. e e s Beginning balance - ’ O {1,175,234) {966,055} - {694,665)
Repurchase of common stock (132,953) (209,179) (271,390)
' Endingbalarice ~~ v 0 (1,308,187)  (1,175234)  (966,055)
) Total stockholders’ equity - $24 345,748  $21,482,635 $19,357,496
NUMBER OF SHARES OF CAPITAL STOCK Ce ’ . ' )
PREFERRED STOCK ...................cvviit, Beginning number of shares — — —
. ! Redemption of stock - - — —
Endil;g number of shares o — — —
COMMONSTOCK ... ... i Beginning number of shares e - 278137112 27,758,771 27,570,104
Exercise of stock options — 55,001 188,667
Ending number of shares °* " 27,813,772 27,813,772 ' 27,758,771
TREASURY STOCK . ... ... it Beginning balance ) 2,241,580 1,862,522 1,373,327
. +  Repurchase of common stock , |, E 120838 . 379,058 489,195
. ' Ending'number of shares 2,362,418 - 2,241,580 1,862,522

R ' W7 . ot . . ., ’ . 3

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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THE GOLDFIELD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006 and 2005

Note l—Summary of Signiﬁcan? Accounting Policies

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation—The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Goldfield Corporation
(“Parent”) and its wholly owned subsidiaries (collectively, “the Company”}. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Nature of Operations—The Company's principal lines of business are electrical construction and real estate development. The principal market for the
Company’s electrical construction operation is electric utilities in the southeastern and mid-Atantic region of the United States. The primary focus of the
Company’s real estate operations is on the development of luxury condominium projects.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The Company considers highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased 1o be cash equivalents.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The Company provides an increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts when collection of an account or note
receivable is considered doubtful and the loss can be reasonably estimated. We believe that none of our significant customers are experiencing significant financial
difficulty as of December 31, 2006, Any increase in the allowance account has a corresponding negative effect on our results of operation.

Property, Buildings, Equipment and Depreciahon—Propcrty buildings and equipment are stated at cost. The Company provides deprcc:auon for financ1al
reporting purposes over the estimated useful lives of fixed assets using the straight-line method.

Leasehold Improvements and Amortization—Improvements to leased property are stated at cost, The Company provides amortization for financial reporting
purposes over the lesser of, the life of the lease or the estimated useful life of the improvement, using the straight-line method.

Electrical Construction Revenues—The Company accepts contracts on a fixed price, unit price and service agreement basis. Revenues from fixed price
construction contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method measured by the ratio of costs incurred to date to the estimated total costs to be
incurred for each contract. Revenues from unii price contracts and service agreements are recognized as services are performed. Unit price contracts are billed at an
agreed upon price per unit of work performed. Revenues from service agreements are billed on either a man-hour or man-hour plus equipment basis. Terms of our
service agreements may extend for a period of up to 5 years.

Our contracts allow us to bill additional amounts for change orders and claims. Additionally, the Company considers a claim to be for additional work
performed outside the scope of the contract, contested by the customer. Historically, claims relating to our electrical construction work have not been significant. I
is the Company’s policy to include revenue from change orders and claims in contract value only when they can be reliably estimated and realization is considered
probable, in accordance with Statement of Position 81-1, paragraph 61-63, 65 and 67. .

The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted coniracts™ represents revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The

liability, “billings in excess of costs-and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts” represents billings in excess of revenue recognized.
. . \

Contract costs include all direct material, direct labor, subcontractor costs and other indirect costs related to contract performance, such as supplies, tools and
equipment maintenance. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in
the period in which such losses are determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions, estimated profitability and final contract settlements may result in
revisions to costs and income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

Real Estate Revenues—All revenue associaled with real estate development projects that meet the criteria specified by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (“SFAS") No. 66, “Accounting for Sales of Real Estate,” is recognized using the percentage-of-completion method. Under this method, revenue is
recognized when (1} construction is beyond a preliminary stage, (2) a substantial percentage (at least one-third) of the condominiums are under firm, non-refundable
contracts, except in the case of non-delivery of the unit or interest, (3) sufficient units have already been sold to assure that the entire property will not reven teo
rental property, consideration is given to the requirements of state laws, the condeminium contract, and the terms of the financing agreements, (4) collection of the
sales price is reasonably assured, (5) deposits equal or exceed 10% of the contract price, and (6) sales proceeds and costs can be reasonably estimated. The Company
determines that construction is beyond a preliminary stage when engineering and design work, execution of construction contracts, site clearance and preparation,
excavation, and the building foundation are complete.

Inventories—Construction inventory consisis primarily of specifically identified condominium construction materials stated at lower of cost or market.

Real estate inventories, which consist of completed condominium units held for sale, are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less cost to sell, We had four
completed condominium units held for sale within our Oak Park project at December 31, 2006, There were no completed condominium units in inventory at
December 31, 2005.

Land and Land Development Costs and Residential Properties Under Construction—The costs of a land purchase and any development expenses up to
the initial construction phase of any new condominivm development project are recorded under the asset “land and land development costs.” Once construction
commences, the costs of construction are recorded under the asset “residential properties under construction.” The assets “land and land development costs™ and
“residential properties under construction” relating to specific projects are recorded as current assets when the estimated project completion date is less than one year
from the date of the consolidated financial statements, or as non-current assets when the estimated project completion date is more than one year from the date of the
consolidated financial statements.

Income Taxes—The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributabie to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets

18




and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered orseitled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in'the pcnod that includes the enactment date, - !

Executive Long—lerm Incentive PIan—As of January 1, 2006, SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” became effective for the Company. The Company
had previously followed Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving Stock Compensation,” and related
interpretations in accounting for its employee stock options. Under APB No. 25, no compensation expense was recognized if the exercise price of the Company’s
employee stock options equaled or exceeded the market price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant. Under SFAS No. 123(R) compensauon expense is
now recognized. Stock-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award and is recognized over the grantee:’ requisite
service period. The Company has not issued stock options in 2006 and all previously issued common stock options were exercised- prior to December 31, 2005.
Therefore, the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) had no effect on the current financial statements. Should the Company decide to grant stock opiions in the future, the
Company will be required 10 use either a binomial model to calculate the compensation expense of options issued after adoption, or the Black-Scholes model
previously used for calculating the fair value of stock compensation under SFAS No, 123 “Accounting for Stock- Based Compensation.” See not: 13—The
Goldfield Corporation 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan for additional information.

Use of Eslimates—Managemem of the Company has made a number of estirhates and assumptions relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management considers the most significant estimates in preparing these financial statements to be the estimated cost
to complete electrical construction contracts in progress, esumaled cost to complete real estate development projects in progress, deferred tax assets andt provision
for remediation.

Financial Instruments Fair Value, Conceritration of Business and Credit Risks—The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated'balance sheeis for cash
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accrued billings, contracts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of
the imrmnediate or short-term maturity of these financial instruments. The fair value of notes receivable is considered by management to approximate carrying value.

Financial instruments of the electrical construction operations which potentially sub_;ecl the Company to concentrations of credn risk consist principally of
accounts receivable and accrued billings in the amount of $4,908,511 and $6.443,563 as of the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectivaly, which
management reviews (o assess the need to establish an allowance for doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2006, upon its review, management determined it was
not necessary to record an additional allowance for doubtful accounts due to the majority of electrical construction accounts receivable and accrued billings being
generated by electrical utility customers who the Company considers creditworthy based on timely collection history and other COnsndemlmns Duding 2005,
$23.542 was charged to selling, general and administrative expenses to record an allowance for doubtful accounts, of which there were no recoveries as of
December 31, 2006. This was done in accordance with SFAS No. 5 “Accounting for Contingencies” when {1} it is probable that an asset has been impaired and
{2) the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. .

The real estate development operations” financiat instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist mainly of contracts
receivable in the amount of $10,623,909 and $10,529,004 as of the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which management reviews to assess the
need to record an allowance for doubtful accounts, Upon its review, as of the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, management determined it .was not
necessary to record an allowance for doubtful accounts mainly due to the low risk of default on the contracts for sale from which the contracts receivable are
derived. The low risk assessment is based on customers risking forfeiture of their deposits if they were to default as well as customers locking into pre-construction
pricing, which in general has historically been below the fair market value of the condominiums at the time of closing.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements—In November 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF") reached a’consensus on EITF Issue No. '06-8.
“Applicability of the Assessment of-a Buyer's Continuing Investment under SFAS No. 66, Accounting for’ Sales of Real Estate, for Sales of Condominiums.”
EITF 06-8 will require condominium sales 1o meet the continuing involvement criterion of SFAS No. 66 in order for profit to be recognized under the petcentagé of
completion method. EITF 06-8 will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after March 15, 2007. This consensus could require that additional deposits
be collected by developers of condominium projects that wish to recognize profit during the construction period under the percentage-of-completion mithod. The
cumulative effect of applying EITF 06-8, if any. is to be reported as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the year of adoption. The Company
is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting EITE 06-8 on its consolidated financial position and results of operaunns If the Company is unable to meet
the requirements of EITF 06-8, it will be required to delay revenue recognition untit the aggregate investment tests described in SFAS 66 and EITF 06-8 have been
met.

" In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurement.” SFAS 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of SFAS 157 on its
consolidated ﬁnancnal posmon and results of operations.

- In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB™) No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when quantifying
Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements.” SAB 108 requires companies to evaluate the materiality of identified unadjusted errors on each financial
statement and related financial statement disclosure using both the rollover approach and the iron curtain approach. The rollover approach quantifies misstatements
based on the amount of the error in the current year financial statement whereas the iron curtain approach quantifies misstaternents based on the effects of correcting
the misstatement existing in the balance sheet at the end of the current year, imrespective of the misstatement’s year(s) of origin. Financial statements would require
adjustment when either approach results in quantifying a misstatemnent that is material. Correcting prior year financial statements for lmmau:nal errors would not
require previously filed reports to be amended. SAB 108 is effective for the first fiscal year ending after November 15, 2006, The adoption of 'SAB No. 108 did not
have a significant effect on the Company’s financial statements.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation ("FIN") No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of SFAS No. 109.”
FIN 48 prescr:lbes a comprehensive Tmode! for recognizing, measuring, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or expected to be
taken on a tax return, including a decision whether to file or not to file in a particular jurisdiction. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2006. If there are changes in net assets as a result of application of FEN 48 these will be accounted for as an adjustment to retained earnings. The Company expects
that, upon adoption, FIN 48 will have an immaterial impact on the results of operations, cash flows or financiat position of the Company. '
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*  In June 2006, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-3, “How Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities
Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation).” EITF 06-3 requires the disclosure of the Company’s accounting policy
regarding its gross or net presemtation of externally imposed taxes on revenue-producing transactions in the notes to the consotidated financial statements. EITF 06-3
is effective for the first annual or interim reporting period bcgmmng aftcr December 15, 2006. Thc Company is currently evaluanng the impact of adopung EITF
06-3 on its consohdawd ﬁnanc1al statement disclosures.

TR . | .-

Note 2—Contracts Receivable T - ! : !

Contracts reccwablc reprcsents the amount of revenue recognized in the real estate segmenl using the percentage-of-completion melhod for condominium units
under fitm contract. As of December 31, 2006, outstanding contracts receivable amounted to $10,623,909, all of which related to our Pmeapp]c House project as
compamd to $10,529, 004 as of December-31, 2005, all of which related.te our Oak Park project.

) " As of Dcccmbcr 31, 2006, $2 242 940 in non-refundable carnest money deposns was held by a !hll‘d party, all of wh:ch was for our Pmeapple House prOJecl as
compan:d to $3,382,875 as of December 31, 2005, $2,195 450 for Pmcapple House and Sl 187,425 for Qak Park. . .

_The Company's real estate development operations do not extend financing to buyers and therefore, sales proceeds are received in full upon closing.
- : o . AL L . S

R
) 1

NoteS—lnventories l rl ot B

‘Construction inventory, which consists mainly of condommlum constraction matcna]s. is statcd at lower of cosl or market.

Real estate inventories, which consist of completed condominium units held for sale, are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less cost to sell. We had four
completed condominium units held for sale within our Oak Park project at December 31, 2006. There were no, completed, unsold condominium units at
December 31,2005, . . . . L.

Note 4—-Costs and Estimated Eammgs on Uncompleted Contracts

Long-term fixed pnce eléctrical constmcuon conlracts in progress accounted for using the percenwge—of—cumpleuun method at December 31 “for the years as
indicated: -

o . 2006 ¢ 2005

Costs mcurrcdonuucornpletcdconu-acts ............ SRR D SETTOPI civeveioia. $18328553  § 8,348,815

Estunatcd eammgs B A A e B A ST 2,519,642 1,788,540

T o o . . 20848195 10,637,355

Less illinEs 0 date .. . e i e 18,513,901 9,441,563

B o R ST e PP $ 2334204 § 1,195,792
Included in the balance sheets under the following captions: f ‘ _ SR

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompletedcontracts ............ ...l S - $ 2,358,738 § 1,247,367

Billings in excess-of costs and estimated eamings on uncompleted COMracts v................ e e . (24,444) (51,575)

Tl L S PP e $2334294 8 1,195,792

The amounts billed but not paid by customers pursuant to retention provisions of long-term electrical construction contracts were $1,808,448 and $869,162 a1
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and are included in the accompanying balance sheets in accounts recgivable and accrued billings. Reuunage is expected
to be collected withjn the next twelve months, : ‘ .

L . L. v
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Note S—Income Taxes . o i S : ' S S
. The fo]]omng table presems the mcometax(beneﬁl) prov:s:on from contmumg operauons for the ycars ended Dccember 31 as indicated:" o
. N ' oL : C e 2006 2008, 12004
Current '
Federal © ..o e e e § 843,161 § 256955 $ 2946
State £, ...... e S S e 212299 ¢ 46,060 12,065
o - oo S - 1055460 303015 15011
Deferred ' S o . |
7 589,352 1,208,755  (90.934)
State L e . 95528 70351 (4,639
' o ' S . ) .. ., 684,880 1,279,106  (95.569)
* Total............ e e e i e et ie e $1,740,340 $1,582,12t $(80,558)

AN - o B .t . . . e
" The Company unhzed a net operatmg loss (“NOL™} carryforward of approx:mately $577000 in 2006 wluch reduced current fedcral mcome taxes by
appmxlmalcly $196000 L . ‘ . . . . . - . e

The following table presents the total income tax (benefit) provision for the years ended December 31 as indicated:”
* . s .o 2006 2005 2004

Continuing operations ................. LT I . e - $1,740,340 £1,582,121 $(80,558)

"~ Discontinued operations . :........ e e et e e 139,756 (33.920) {13,763) -
' Total ........00 e . e PR $1.880.096  $1,548201 ' $(94,321)
1 - ) . i —




-The fo!lowmg tahle pre%ents the temporary dlfferences and carmyforwards, which give rise to defered tax assets and liabilities for the years ended December 31

as indicated: .. " I P e . ot ,
2006 2005
Deferredtaxassets . e ;_..‘. o . : . Lo . o
" Accrued yacations and bonuses ... ... . e PO T e $ 67100 °$ 48300
.5 , Contingent sa]ary paymems recm-ded as goodwﬂl for tax purposes ..... e FERTPEREEE 13,300 16,600
| " Remediation provision .......... e [ e e e 78,400 48,000
Net operating loss carryforward ... ... .. .. T — 258000
AcCrued WaITaNLY COSIS ..o vveve s ineree e eeiaiaeaas. J T4200 ° 7,800
f Alternative minimum tax credit camryforward .. ... e P A, RN . 502,500 . 533,800
o . +Accrued workers’. compensation: .. .. .. e L e PP DR 8,600 —_
- Capitalized bidding costs & inventory . .......oouiraenioiiini., DR SN EETPPRGI . .- 68,000 48,900 - .
Allowance for doubtful accounts - . .. .. e e ha e e e A aweaaas } 8,900 - 8,900
Accnied 1ease eXPENSE L ...t i i e P 7.800 3,900
** Accrued percentage-of-coinpletion loss ... . ro Pt e R A L 13,000 - 29,600
Other ..o f L R PUCUUTU SN ST U e P L : — 1200
" Towldeferred taxassets . ..., LT SO U RS 770800 1,015,900
« Deferred tax liabtlities: . - LT . . ! e o . .

- Remediation receivable. ......: e FE P P T . (74,600) —
Deferred gain on installment notes .. ..., ..,..... e PO R T Besieaan e e N Lo (58,600) {61,600)
Deferred income recognition .........0............. L R B S Y . (412,700) —

Tax deprecmtmn in excess of financial statement deprec1at|on . (823,500) (871,000)

e,

et o e S e IO L (1,369.800)  (932,600)
Fotal net deferred (ax (Habilities) BSSeLs - .-+« v overeotneen ettt $ (598000) § 83300

Total defem;d tax habtlmes PR

. . i [ . PRI : ' . ¥
“In 'assessﬁ:lg the realizability of deferred taX assets, management ¢onsiders whether it i is fmoré likely than not that somé poruon or all of the deferred tax assets
will not be realized. The ultimate rcahzanon of deferred tax assets is dependerit ugon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those

temporary diffcrences become dedudtible. Managernent considers the projected future taxable income and tax pla.nmng stralegtes in makmg this asséssment. As of
December 31 2006 and‘2005 the Company detemnned a valuation allowance was unnecessary "

. ¢
EH rtow . v 1 . ' Ceone N . . . N 4 B

At December 3l 2006 1he Company had an altemauve mlmmum tax credn carryfonward of approxnmatety $502,000 which i is ‘available to reduse future
federa! ificome taxes over a.n mdeﬁmte penod The nummum amount of furure taxable mcome requu'ed to be generated to fully realize deferred tax assets is
approximately $2.013,000. =

o . .- L DT T . C M . 1 . Vo ot

The fo[lowmg table presents the differences between the Company’s effective income tax rate and the federal statutory rate (beneﬁt) on its income from

contmumg operations for the years ended ‘December 31 as indicated:

o : . . R L f B 2006 0 2005 2004
Federal statutdry rate (benefit) . T e 34.0% 34.0% (34.0y%
State wax rate, net of federal tax bepefit .......... fereeeaee e S A . 45 19 - . 13..
Non-deductible eXpenses ... ... ...t i e e e 0.8 1.2 14.8
Other............... O e i i 08 28 (38) .
Total ......... PP PRPPRO U 38.7% 19.9% Q21.7)%

Note 6—Djsc(;nlin|ted Operations, ‘

On December 4, 2002  effective November 30, 2002, the Compa.r:y completed the sale of the capitallstock of its mining subsidiaries. .
7. 1 y . ' Lot ' .- T . P ¢ I T 1 't ' M v . M . o L
oL : s L N LR . L e -, ' '
Cnmm:tments and Contmgenctes Related to Disconunued Opemtions e T - R T !
[ v A - : v i ° i '

On September 8, 2003 the United States Environmental Protecnon Agency (the “EPA”) issued a special nouce Ietr.er notifying the Company: that it is a
potentially responsible party (“PRP”), along with lhree other pames. with respect to investigation and removal activities at the Anderson Calhoun Mine/Mill Site
(the “Site™} in Stevens County, Washingtén. - P .0 . N et ot '

ot T

The Company sold the Site property in 1964. The Company has investigated the historic operations that occurred at the Site as well as the nature and scope of
environmental conditions at the Site that may present concerns to the EPA. Based upon its investigation to date, the Company has determined that its operations at
the Site were primarily exploratery and that the Company never engaged in any milling or other processing activities at the Site. The Company’s records reflect that
between the years 1950 and 1952 it extracted a limited amount (111,670 tons) of surface ore from the Site for off-site processing. The Site has changed owners
several times since it was sold by the Company, and the Company believes that a substantial majority of the mining -activities and all of the milling and related
processing and process waste disposal activities likely were conducted by subsequent owners.

On January 8, 2007, the Company, together with Combustion Engineering and Blue Tee Corp., submitted to EPA (and other federal and state regulatory
agencies) a Draft Final Engineering Evaluation/Cost Analysis Report {“Draft EE/CA Report™). In"actordance’ with direction from EPA, the Draft EE/CA Report
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proposes to adopt as the preferred remedy a removal action primarily focused ‘on addressing ore processing areas and wastes that were created after the Company
sold the site. The Company expects that during the second quarter of 2007, the Draft EE/CA Report will be approved by EPA and that the agency will adopt as the
remedy for the Site the proposed removal action described in the Draft EE/CA Report.

Thé Draft EE/CA report, following cost estimation procedures applicable to EE/CA documents, estimates that the net present value of the proposed removal
action is $1.463 million. This figure includes amounts for contingencies and is based on currently available information, certain assumptions and estimates. In light
of the Company's limited role in the creation of the wastes that are the primary focus of the removal action, the Company believes that the other two PRPs,
particularly Blue Tee Corporation (successor to American Zinc) should be liable for most of the cleanup costs, as they were directly responsible for all on-Site ore
processing activities and wastes. However, there can be no assurance as to the scope of the Company's share of liability for cleanup costs. The EPA has indicated
that it expects response actions at the Site 10 be completed during the 2007 construction season.

Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, any of the PRPs may be jointly and severally liabie to the EPA for the
full amount of any response costs incurred by the EPA, including costs related to investigation and remediation, subject to a right of contribution from other PRPs,
In pracuce PRPs generally agree to perform such response activities, and negotiate among themselves to determine their respective contributions to any such multi-
party activities based uipon equitable allocation factors that focus primarily on their respective contributions to the contamination at issue.

One of the Compa.ny's former general liability insurance carriers has accepted the defense of this matter and has agreed to pay an 80 percent share of costs of
defense incurred to date, all subject to certain reservation of rights as to coverage. The Company was reimbursed $238,315 during the year ended December 31,
2006, representing 80 percent of the Company’s insurable costs incurred from the inception of this matter through February 28, 2006. Another of the Company's
former general lishility insurance carriers has also accepted thé defense of this matter, subject o certain reservation of rights as to coverage, and has agreed to pay a
20 percent share of the costs of defense incurred to date. However, that insurer has not yet made any payment to the Company. During the quarter ended
December 31, 2006, the Company recorded a receivable for estimated future insurance reimbursements in the amount of $329,888 and has recorded this as a
reduction to our net expense within discontinued operations. The Company will record any change to our estimated insurance reimbursements as a change to our net
expense within dnscontmued operations. The Company cannot predict the extent to which its costs will ulLImar.ely be covered by insurance.

It is impossible at this stage to estimate the total costs of the remediation at.the Site or the Company 5 shnre of liability for those costs due to various factors,
including incomplete information regarding the Site and the other PRPs, uncertainty regarding the extent of actval remediation costs and the Company’s equitable
share of liability for the contamination. . .

Beginning in September 2003, in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a
Loss ~ an Interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5 (Accounting for Contingencies).” and Statement of Position No. 96-1,
“Environmental Remediation Liabilities,” the Company has recognized a net expense (within discontinued operations) for this matter. The provision was decreased
by $381,394 during the year ended December 31, 2006, decreasing the cumulative net expense to 531,493, This represents the current estimate of the Company’s
share of the costs associated with both an emergency removal action previously undertaken by the EPA and actual remediation costs, the professional fees associated
with the EE/CA study, the anticipated professional fees associated through the completed remediation all reduced by both actual and estimated insurance recoveries.
Total actual costs to be incurred at the Site in future periods may vary from this estimate, given inherent uncertainties in evaluating environmental costs. As of
December 31, 2006, the Company has recorded a reserve balance for future appllcable costs of $208,221 (accrued as a current liability within discontinued
opcranons) The accrial will be reviewed periodically based upon facts and circumstances avaitable at the time, which could result in changes to its amcunt.

The following table sets forth certain operating results of the discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

' : ‘ _ ' 2006 2005 2004
Gain (Provision) for reMediation .. ... ... ... .. c\oiiint ittt et e $381,394  $(90,142)  $(111,769)
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations before income taxes ... 381,394 (90.142) (111,769)
Incometaxes¢benefit) .......cc. it PO 139,756 (33,920) {13,763)
Gain (loss) from qisconlinued operations, netof tax . ......... . 00000 e e $241,638 $(56,222)  $ (98,006)

The following lable,presems our provision (benefit) for income taxes and effecnvc income tax rate (benefit) from discontinued operations for the years ended
Dcccmber 31 as indicated:

2006 2005 2004
) Income taxes (Bemeiit) L. ... ...t e e r e 3139.7_56 $(33,920)  $(13,763)
Effective income tax rate (bemefit) . ... .. ..o i 36.6% (37.6)% (12.3% ~

The Company’s effective ax rate (benefi() related to discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was 36.6%, (37.6%) and
(12.3%), respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, the Company’s effective tax rate (benefit) differs from the federal statutory rate (benefit)
primarily due to state income taxes. For the year ended December 31, 2004 the Company’s effcctivc tax rate (benefit) differs from the federal statutory rate (benefit)
of (34.0%) by 21.7%. Of the 21. 7% difference, 25.3% is due to allocation of net operating loss carryovcr to discontinued operations and (3.6%) is due to state
income taxes. ! i

'I;he following table prescnls the assets and liabiliies of disconﬂnued operations for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

2006 2005
Current assets ' ) :
Cashinescrow ... ........ PP e e $ - $ 7.845
Remedlauonmsurancerecewable.,.Z ........ 329,888 -
Total assets of - discontinued operauons ....... BT S $320,888 § 7,845
Current liabilities
Reserve for remediation . .. . ...uuu e et ieret e it iaaaatan et aaiaes $208,221 $127.522
Toual liabilitics of discontinued OPEraLONS - .. .. . ... \.uuoiuus i ini e $208.221  $121.522 :
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Note 7—Property, Buildings and Equipment .

The following table presents the balances of major classes of properties for the years ended December 31 as indicated:

_ 'Estimated useful :
lives in years 2006 2005
| Land ..o RUTOTRT PO . = $ 196802 § 196802
Buildings ... ... .. ..o 30-40 1,563,012 1,563,012
Leaschold improvements ............ ... e s PP 7 136,345 . 133,957
Machinery and equ:pmem ................................ e P s 3-10 21,284,532 18,693,013
Total ..o e v N . 23,180,691 20,586,784
: Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . %...0......... L I 13,715,313 12,491,955
Net properties, buildings and equipment ...................... T e e . i % 9465378  § 8.094,829

Management reviews the net carrying value of all properties, buildings and equipment on a regular basis. As a result of such review, no impairment write-down
was considered necessary during any of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006.
FL e, ot
Note 8—401 (k) Emplnyee Benefits Plan
. Effective January 1, 1995, the Company adopted The Goldf eld Corporanon and Submdlanes Employee Savmgs and Retirement Plan, a dcﬁncd contribution
plan that qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan provides retirement benefits to all employees who meet eligibility requirements and
elect to participate. Under the plan, participating employees may defer up to 75% of their pre-tax compensation per calendar year subject to Internal Revenue Code

limits. The Company’s contributions to the plan are dlscrenonary and amounted to approximately $120,000, $121,000, and $126,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecuvely L .

Note 9—Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The following table presents the accounts payable and accrued liabilities for the years ended December 31°as indicated:

' T 2006 © 2005
. X . 1 . .
Accounts payable .. ... et a e - 33104156 $2,145.961
Accruedbonus . .......... i, S 1,037,160 1,000.447
Accrued payroll costs .. ... Pt 242,403 227.641
- Other accrued expenses ........ e e T e . 976,174 614,601
Total ..o s e J N -$5,359,893  %3,988,650

Note 10—Notes Payableland Capital Leases
Notes Payable

On August 26, 2005, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries, Southeast Power Corporation (“Southeast Power”), Bayswater Development
Corporation (*Bayswater”), Pincapple House of Brevard, Inc. (“Pineapple House™) and Oak Park of Brevard, Inc. (“Oak Park™) and Branch Banking and Trust
Company (the “Bank™), entered into three loan agreements and a series of related ancillary agreements providing for: (1) a revolving line of credit loan for a
maximum principal amount of $1.0 million, which was subsequently increased to $3.0 million by an amendment dated March 14, 2006, to be used as 4 “Working
Capital Loan,” (2) a revolving line of credit loan.for a maximum principal amount of $2.0 million to be used as an “Equipment Loan" and (3) 2 revolving line of
credit for a maximum principal amount of $6.0 million 1o be used as a “Real Estate Loan.”

v

The 53.0 million Working Capital Loan will be used by the Company for working capital, capital expenditures and general corporate purposes. Under the terms
of the agreement, interest is payable monthly at an annual rate equal 1o “Monthly LIBOR" rate plus one and eight-tenths percent (7.15% and 6.11% as of
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively). On September 28, 2006, we entered into a loan renewal with the Bank, effective as of August 26, 2006,
which extended the maturity date of the loan until August 26, 2007. We expect to'rénaw this loan at that time for an additional year. The loan is guaranteed by the
Company and named subsidiaries and includes a cross default provision pursuant to which a default under the loan agreement constitutes a default with respect to all
other indebtedness of the Company and named subsidiaries to the Bank and a default under any other loan agreement of the Company or any of the foregoing
affiliates constitutes a default under the loan agreement. There were no borrowings outstanding under this agreement as of December 31, 2006 and December 31,
2005. The loan agreement contains various financial covenants including, but not limited to, minimum tangible net worth, outside debt limitation, and maximum
debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan covenants prohibit, among other things, incurring additional indebtedness, issuing loans to other entities in excess of a
certain amount, entering into a merger or consolidation, and any change in the Company’s current Chief Executive Officer without prior written consent from the
lender. The Company was in compliance with all such covenants as of December 31, 2006.

The $2.0 million Equipment Loan replaced an éxisting term loan with another bank. Future draws are at the request of the Company and the discretion of the
Bank. Under the terms of the agreement principal plus interest are payable monthly in the amount of $72,222 principal plus accrued interest. The interest is payable
at an apnual rate equal to "Monthly LIBOR” rate plus one and eight-tenths percent (7.15% and 6.11% as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005,
respectively). The maturity date of the loan is February 26, 2008. The loan is secured by the equipment purchased with the proceeds of the loan, and any
replacements, accessions, or substitutions thereof and all cash and non-cash proceeds received thercof. Borrowings outstanding under this agreement were $649,998
and $1,516,662 as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively..The loan agreement contains various financtal covenants, including, but not limited
to, minimum tangible net worth, outside debt limitations, and maximum debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan covenants prohibit, among other things, a change
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in fiscal year and any change in the Company's current Chief Executive Officer without prior writter consent from thié lender. The Compiny-was in compliance
with all such covenants as of December 31, 2006. .. o PV , - .. .
The $6.0 million Real Estate Loan replaced an existing term loan with ancther bank. The proceeds of the Real Estate Loan will be used by the Company for
financing the costs of certain qualified real estate projects in Florida. Under the terms of the agreement interest is payable monthly at an annual rate equal to the
“Monthly LIBOR™ rate plus one’and e]ght-temhs percent (7.15% and 6.11% as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively). On September 28,
2006, we emered intoa loan renewal with the Bank, effective as of August 26, 2006, which extended the maturity date of the loan until August 26, 2007. We expect
to renew tlus loan at that' time for an additional'year. All of the net proceeds from the sale of a qualified project shall first be applied against the principal balance due
on the note until the note is satisfied in full. As security for the loan, the Company and the subsidiary of the Company which has legal title to the reil property to be
developed have agreed w execute an agteemeht not 1o encumber or transfer property with respect to the property to be developed. The loan'is’ gharanteed by the
Company and named subsidiaries and draws for all projects are not to exceed the total costs of all projects. As of December 31, 2006, there were no borrowings
outstanding under this agreement. Borrowings outstanding under this agreement were $5,000,000 as of December 31, 2005.. The loan agreement contains various
financial covenants mc]udmg but not limited to, minimum tangible net worth, outside debt limitation, and maxnmum debt to tangible net worth ratio. Other loan
covenants prohibit, among other things, incurring additicnal indebtedness, issuing loans to other entities in excess of a certain amount, entermg into a merger or
consolidation, and any change in the Company’s current Chief Executive Officer without prior written consent from the lender. The Company was in compliance
with all such covenants as of December 31, 2006. .o e e I O A T S
N N R ' ot PRI IR i, 0 P
On November 18, 2005, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries. So!ulheést Power, Bayswater‘. P!iﬁeapp!c House and Oak Park and the Bank,
entered into a loan agreement and a series of related ancillary agreements for a revolving line of credit loan for a maximum principal amount of $14.0 million to be
used by Pineapple House to fund the construction of residential condominium units. Under the terms of the agreement interest is payable menthly at ap-anoual rate
equal to the “Monthly LIBOR” rate plus one and eighty-five one-hundredths percent (7.20% and 6.16% as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005
respectively). The matunly ‘date of the loan is Novernber 18, 2007: At the Bank's option! the loan may'be éndiended for two elghteen-momh periods ipon paymient of
a fee to the Bank in connéction with each extensicn. These exteénsions do not necegsarily provide for funire advancés, but sotcly for extension and'pieservation of the
commitment related 1o the construction of a second and third building on the Pineapple House site. Borrowings outstanding undéf this agreement weré $7,846, 028
and $267,294 as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively. The loan is secured by a Mongagé and Security Agmement The loan agreement
includes covenants and agreements that are customary for loan agreements of this type, and also provides that constriction on the ‘initial phase of the Pinkapple
House development must be completed by October 1, 2007. In addition, the loan agreement includes a cross default provision pursuant 1o which a default under the
loan agreement constitutes a default with respect to all other indebtedness of the Company, Southeast Power, Bayswater, Pmeapple House or Ouk Park to the Bank
and a default under any other loan agreement of the Company or any of the foregoing affiliates constitutes a default inder the Foan agreemem “The Cérhpany was'in
compliance with all such covenants as of December 31, 2006.

A P T T A B W PR [

On July 13, 2006, the Company, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Southeast Power, and the Bank, entered into a loan agreement and other related
ancillary agreements for a revolving line of credit loan for a maximum principal amount of $3.5 million to be used by Southeast Power for durable equipment
purchases. The Company agreed to guarantee Southeast Power's obligations under the loan agreement. Under the terms of the ngreement "interest is payable
monthly at an annual rate equil to the “Monthly LIBOR" rate plus one and eight-tenths percent (7.15% as of December 31, 2006). The matunty date of the loan is
December 13, 2010, Southeast Power must make monthly payments of interest to the Bank in amears on the principal balance out‘atandmg unil July 2007, and
thereafter, Southeast Power Tmust pay monthly installments of principal, in addition to interest on the principal balance outstanding, until mamnty Borrowings
outstanding under this loan agreement were $1,375,487 as of December 31, 2006, The loan is secured by the grant of a continuing security interest in all equipment
purchased with the proceeds of the loan, and any replacements, accessions, or substitutions thereof and all cash and non-cash proceeds thereof. The loan agreement
includes covenants and agreements that are customary for loan agreements of this type. In addition, at the Bank's option, the Bank may treat any default in payment
or performance by Southeast Power, the Company or any of their subsidiaries or affiliates under any other loans, contrects or agreements wnh the Bank or m;
affiliates as a default under this loan agreement. The Company was in compliance with all such covenants as of December 31, 2006

+ . ¥
Interest costs related to the construction of condominiums are capltahzed Dun ng the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 the Company capitalized
mterest costs of $346,684, $123,375 and $41,626, respecuveiy . ’ St TE eetd
¢ .
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Capital Leases ‘ T o

The Company enters into non-cancelable capital leases for the' acqulsmon of certain machinery and equipment needs. Under ‘the- currem ‘capital “leases,

ownership transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term. No restrictions are imposed by the fease agreements regarding additional debt or further leasing. As

of December 31, 2006, the cost and accumulated depreciation of equipment under capital leases amounted to $1,403.,602 and $140,360 respectively. As of

December 31, 2005, there was no equipment under capital leases. Remaining principal balance under these lease agreements was . $l 212,136 as_of December 31,
2006. Depreciation for assets under capllal leases is included in dcpreClal!(m and amortization expenses L v L T :

+ [P T T R & 3 ST e PP

e e : oo . oo ae S A v e

2010 ..ottt e et e, 694624
* Total payments of debt .......... QRN L i T e R LAt 11,274,818
Less: Amount representing interest on capital leases ............ R B D SO DT (191,169
Total RETPAYMENIS ..o\ttt i aae e e e $11,083,649
it . . . - : . - . o - ————

Note 11—Commitments and Contmgencies

M Lo . '. s tl [ o " [ [ * - !’ ot ’:" : L]

OperatingLeam, Y . P A e e e B U e, r

The Company leases its prlm:lpa] office space under & seven-year non-cancelable operating lease and several off-site stdrage facilities, ‘uked to store ecimpmem
and materials, vrider a month to month lease arrangement: We recognize rerit expénse on a straight-liné basis over thie expected lease term. Within the provisions of
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our lease, there are escalations in payments over the base lease term, as well as renewal periods. The effects of the escalations have been reflected in rent expense on
a straight-line basis over the expected lease term. Our lease requires payment of property taxes, insurance and maintenance costs in addition to the rent payments. -

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases having initiat or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2006
are as follows: R . . "

1 A $139,376

<2008 ...... e et e e e e e et 142,132,

2009 L. e e e e e et 146,884

T 2010 L, ORI HR LA D 151,802

- 2001 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 156,894
Thereafter ............... e e e e e e e e e e e e E e e e s ae it e e ettt 39,544 ‘

Total minimum operating 1ease PAYTHEIIS . .. ... ...ttt ittt et et s e s vt e nn e e s reransernsrrneannennn $776,634

Total rent expense for the operating lénses was approximately $140,000, $128,000 and $121,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2003 and 2004,
respectively.

Performance Bonds

In certain circumstances, the Company is required o provide performance bonds to secure its contractual commitments. Management is not aware of any
performance bonds issued for the Company that have ever been called by a customer. As of December 31, 2006, outstanding pcrfonnance bonds issued on behalf of
the Company’s electrical construction subsidiary amounted to approximately $12,669,000. .- L

Note 12—Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

Y . T ',

On September 17, 2002, the Company announced that its Board of Directors adopted and entered into a Shareholder Rights Agreement designed to protect and
maximize shareholder value and to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring fair and equitable benefit to all shareholders in the event of a hostile bid to scquire the
Company, (the “Rights Agreement™). . ) . . I

The Company adopted this Rights Agreement to protect stockholders from coercive or otherwise unfair 1akeover tactics. In general terms, The Rights
Agreement imposes & significant penalty upon any person or group that acquires 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding common stock without the approvat of
the Company's Board of Directors. The Rights Agreement was not adopted in response to any known attempt to zcquire control of the Company.

! . L ' 4

Under the Rights Agreement, a dividend of one preferred Stock Purchase Right (the “Right™) was declared for each common share held of record as of the

close of business on September 18, 2002, No scparate certificates evidencing the Rights will be issued unless and until they become exeréisable.

]

.The Rights generally will not become exercisable unless an acquiring entity accumulates or iniLiates a tender offer to purchase 20% or more of the Company's
common stock. In that event, each Right will entitle the holder, other than the unapproved acquirer and its affi liates, to purchase either the Ccmpany $ common
stock or shares in an acquiring entity at one-half of market value,

The Rights’ initial exercise price, which is subject to adjustment, is $2.20. The Company's Board of Directors generally will be entitled to redeem the Rights at
a redemption price of $.001 per Right until an acquiring entity acquires a 20% position. The Rights expire on September 18, 2012. . -

The complete terms of the Ri ghts are set forth in, and the foregoing description is qualified in its entirety by, the Rights Agreemem between the Company and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Rights Agent, a copy of which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Septerber 18, 2002.

Note 13—The Goldfield Corporation 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan '

In 1998, the stockholders of the Company approved the 1998 Executive Long-term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), which permits the granting of Nonqualified
Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Performance Units, Performance Shares ard other
awards to all officers and key employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. Shares granted pursuant to the Plan may be authorized but unissued stares of
Commeon Stock, Treasury shares or shares purchased on the open market: The exercise price under such grants will be based on the fair market value of the
Common Stock at the date of grant. The maximum number of shares available for grant under the Plan is 1,300.000. The options must be exerclsed within 10 ycars
of the date of grant. . . C

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based employee compensation arrangements in accordance with the provisions of APB No. 25 and
its related implementation guidance, and complied with the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 148, “Accdtiniing’ for 'Siock-Based
Compensation—Transition and Disclosure.” Under APB No. 25, compensation cost was generally recognized based on the difference, |f any, between the quoted

~ market price of the Company'’s stock on the date of grant and the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock.

On January |, 2006 the Company adopted SFAS No.,123(R) and its related implementation guidance in accounting for stock-based employee comper.sation
arrangements. SFAS No. 123(R) requires the recognition of the fair vatue of stock compensation in net income. SFAS No. 123(R) also requires a public entity to
measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award {with Emited
exceptions). Stock-based compensation expense will be recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the
award—the requisite service period (usually the vesting period), net of estimated forfeitures. However, the Company has not issued any stock options during the
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year ended December 31, 2006 and all previously awarded stock options were exercised prior to December 31, 2005. The adoption of SFAS No 123(R) had no
effect on the current financial statements. : , . : '

On March 9, (999, the Company granted options to purchase 985,000 shares, exercisable at $0.21875 per share, the fair market price of the Common Stock at
the date of grant. No stock options were granted during 2006, 2005 or 2004. The remaining 55,001 stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2004, were
exercised during the fourth quarter of 2005 A summary of option transactions follows: .

Weighted Weighted average

Range of average remaining
Number of exercise exercise contractual life
" Shares prices per share price (in years)
Balance outstanding, December 31,2003 ... ... ... i 243,668 0.21875 0.21875 - 5.18
BXEITISE - - o v e e e e et e e 188,667y 021875 0.21875 o
Balance outstanding, December 31,2004 ...... ... .o 55,001 0.21875 0.21875 4.18
-« Exercised ..:..... s T (55.001) 0.21875 0.21875 .
Balance outstanding, December 31,2005 ... ... ..o
NO ACHIVELY « oottt vt et e et e i et e e e e

Balance outstanding, December 31,2006 . ... ... ... . i e

+Prior to adopting SFAS No. 123 (R), the Company accounted for stock-based compensation under APB 25. If the Company had elected to adopt the fair value
based recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 for its stock option plans in the prior period; net income (loss) and net income (loss) per share would have had-no
changes in the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Note 14—Earnings (loss) Per Share of Common Stock

.

Basic eamings (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted earnings per share include additional dilution from potential common stock equivalents, such as stock options outstanding. The following table
sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the periods indicated:

4

. . . 2006 2005 2004

Continuing operations : ' :

Income (loss) from continUing OPErAtiONS . .. ..\ v vttt ottt $ 2754428 § 2378509 $ (289.768)
Discontinued operations - . : . '

Gain (loss) from discontinued OPeralions .......c.vuveiverreeiananrer it ey 241,638 (56,222) (98,006}

R e Lo () I R R R $ 2996066 § 2322287 § (387.774)

Weighted average common ghares cutstanding Earnings (loss) per share-basic . ................ . e 25,564,550 ' 25,642,528 © 26,250,350

CONtNUING OPETAUIONS . . o v e v cuae e eeeeeeanneeaaaattiaiaieaanes ST $ 011 s 009 § (0.01)

Discontinued OPETAtIONS . . .. . .. ...ttt ttar it e ey 0.01 — —

NEtINCOME (FOSS) & vt rr et e e e e e et aaa st ansnnnren e e e s $ 012 % 009 §$ . {0.01)
Weighted average dilutive shares fromstock optionplan . ... i 2 — C 34990 —
Weighted average commaon shares outstanding including dilutive shares ............ ..o 25,564,550 25,677,518 26,250,350
Earnings (loss) per share-diluted : - S ‘

CONMUING OPETRLIONS - . oo vttt ettt s et e e e e e e e e e et e e e et e a e $ 011 % "' 009 $§ (0.01)

DiSCONtNUE OPETATIONS . 4 o4 44 v v v e e e e et e aa s bt et et et st s e n et 0.01 — —

Net income (lOS5) . ..ottt ittt et ir e ia et e ir et b e e, 5 012 . % 009 3§  (0.01)

v .
i [ 1

.« Basic income (loss) per share is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted income (loss) per share also
gives-effect to all potential dilutive common shares cutstanding during the period, such as stock options, if dilutive. Outstanding stock options.for 2004 of 55,001
were excluded from this calculation, as they would have been anti-dilutive or reduced the loss per share: Alf remaining outsianding stock options were exercised
during the fourth quarter of 2005. The computation of the weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding excludes 2,362,418, 2,241,580, and
1,862,522 shares of Treasury Stock for each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Note 15--Common Stock Repurchase Plan

L]

Since Seplemf)er 17, 2002, the‘Compan).{ has had a stock repurchase plan which, as last amended by the Board of Directors on May 25, 2006, permits the
purchase of up to 3,500,000 shares until September 30, 2007. The Company may repurchase its shares either in the open market or through private transactions. The .
volume of the shares to be repurchased is contingent upon market conditions and other factors. During each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
pursuant to the Repurchase Plan, the Company repurchased 120,838, 379.058-and 489,195 shares of its Common Stock, respectively,at a cost of $132,953 (average
cost of $1.10 per share), $209,179 {average cost of $0.55 per share} and $271,390 (average cost of $0.55 per share), respectively. As of December 31, 2006, the total
number of shares repuichased under the Repurchase Plan was 2,345,060 at 4 cost of $1,289,467 (average cost of $0.55 per share) and the remaining- number of
shares available to be repurchased under the Repurchase Plan is 1,154,940. The Company currently holds the repurchased stock as Treasury Stock, reported at cosl.
Prior to September 17, 2002, the Company had 17,358 shares of Treasury Stock which it had purchased at a cost of $18.720. '
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Note 16—Business Segment Information

The Company is currently involved in two segments, electrical construction and real estate development. There were no material amounts of sales or transfers

between segments and no material amounts of foreign sales. Any intersegment sales have been eliminated. -

The following table sets forth certain segment information as of December 31 for the years indicated:

Continuing operations:
| Revenues ,
Electrical construction

Operating expenses
Electrical comstriCtion .. .. ... L e
Real estate development
Corporate

Operating income (loss)
Electrical conStUCtioOn . ... oo et
Real estate development
Corporate

Other income (expenses), net
Electrical COnSIUCTON . ... .. . .ottt i it aa e ia e aranaes
Real estate development
Corporate

Net income before taxes
Electrical CONSIICHON . .. .. .0ttt sttt ettt e ettt et et e et e e
Real estate development
Corporate

Identifiable assets:
Electrical cONSIIUCHON | .. ...\ttt ettt it et e ettt e e et et e e e e aaa e aaaaannn
Real estate development
Corporate

Capital expenditures: -
Electrical CONSIUCHON . .. .. .. ..ot ettt e a et e
Real estate development
Corporate

Depreciation, amortization and depletion:
Electrical CONSIUCION .. ... ... it e e
Real estate development
Corporate
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2006 2005 2004
$36,409,551 $28,780,681 $28.823,061
11,086,306 10,563,404 3,864,835
47,495,857 39,344,085 32,687,856
31,686,117 25,455,239 27,975,372
8,458,721 7,231,926 3,110,625
3,007,742 2,680,360 2,067,600
43,152,580 35367.525 33,153,597
4,723,434 3,325,442 847,689
2,627,585 3331478 754,210
(3.007,742)  (2,680,360)  (2,067,600)
4,343,217 3,976,560 {465,701}
(48,449) (88,060) (40.596)
124,051 1,107 68,748
75,889 71,023 67,223
151,49 (15.930) 95,375
4,674,985 3,237,382 807,093
2,751,636 3,332,585 822,958
(2,931,853)  (2,609,337)  (2,000,377)

$ 4494768 § 3,960,630

$ (370,326)

$21,317,634  $17,130,082  $15,183,844
16,225,823 12,741,299 1,693,624
4,030,831 3,601,967 6,795,873
329,888 7.845 31,176
341,904,176  $33.481,193  $23,704,517
$ 2609434 $ 1,632,778 $ 4,731,242
6,125 10,920 15,355
181,249 387,941 62,375

$ 2,796,808 % 2,031,639

% 4,868,972

$ 2,378,564 § 2,241,508 § 2,059.473
25,620 23,264 13,026
131,163 95,884 68,225

$ 2,535.347 $ 2,360,656 $ 2,140,724




R EEEEE —————————

Operating income is total operating revenue less operating expenses inclusive of depreciation and SG&A expenses for each’ segment. Operating income
excludes interest expense, interest and other income, and mcorne taxes. Gencral corporate expenses. are comprised of gcneral and adrmmsuauve expenses and
corporate depreciation expense. Identifiable assets by segmem are used i in the opemnons of each segment.

e
Sales (in thousands of dollars) to major customers exceeding 10% of total sales follows for the years ended December 31 as indicated:
A b 2006 2005 2004
% of %of , .. .. %of
Total Total Total
) Amount Sales Amount Sales Amount Sales
Electrical construction: . Lo
L0030 13 i - WU O $26,720 56  $16,188 41 $11,715 36
L0011+ 1171 T U O AU —_ — 3,962 10 — —_
| L0V 30x, 1= A - _ — — — 5,654 17
The real estate development operations did not have sales, from any one customer, which exceeded 10% of total sales for each of the years ehdc;d_ December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004.
Sales by service/product (in thousands of dollars) for the years ended December 31 as indicated are as follows: )
, 2006 2005 " 2004
s % of % of % of
Total Total Total
‘ Amount Sales Amount Sales  Amount Sales
Electrical construction: PR .
IS EIESEION: & . o o vt eeve i mem e e e e e eea st ettt taeaas e e an ey $34,778 73 $23.,555 60 - $23,699 72
Fiber Optics oo cvvovnvnns e e e e e e 1,530 3 2,168 6 2,262 7
MISCEINEOUS . .ttt t et ea e et e ae et a st in s e ar s e 102 1 3,058 7 2,862 9
b 1) [ U SRR 36,410 77 28,781 73 28,823 88
Real estate development: - o
Condominium Sales ... ......... il 11,086 23 10,563 27 . 3,865 12
Tl .. e e e et U 11,086 23 10,563 27 3,865 12
TOtAl SALBS . . . oo oottt e e e e $47.497 100 $39344 100  $32,688 100
3
Note 17—Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)
Selected quarterly financial data follows:
\
For the Three Months Ended
September  December
March 31, June 30, 30, n,
2006 . . '
Revenues ..........ooeuueen. e $13,994952 $12,232.863 512,148,750 § 9,119,292
Gross Profit ........ S P 2,986,052 2,351,994 2,194,989 903,919
Net income (loss) from continuing operations available to common stockholder .................. 1,144,491 972472 764,535, (127,070
Net income from discontinued Operations .. ..........oiiiiiiiiiiin it e — — 148,637 93,001
Total net inCome (JOSS) « .\ .o ettt ittt i s sty 1,144,491 972472 913,172 . (34,069)
Eamings per share—-basic diluted ) .
Continuing operations . ........... e e e e 0.04 0.04 0.03 -
Discontinued OPErAtIONS .. ... ... uiiiiiiaurtrirraanaaa by — _— 0.01 —_
N ICOME o v v v v e e e e e ea e e ta s s aasas s s anansnseonesabssinasaainsnsnnssn 0.04 0.04 0.04 _—
2005
REVEIUES - . vt ettt eae e se s e e ee e e e eaaaaa st e tataaan s s e aaa e e e ey $ 8231473 $ 9,470,952 $11,255613  $10.386,047
GEOSS PIOMIL . o v ottt ettt e e e 1,016,347 2,045,196 2,303,290 2,359,095
Net income from continuing operations available to common stockholder ...... ... ..ot 149,304 574,588 741,937 912,680
Net loss from discontinued OPErations .. ........iuiuivviauirerancoaanreneesssirriaienanens (12,752) (1,776} (10,291} (31,403)
Total NEL HCOMIE + v v ettt v et e et et e ts et te s et e sansneccatannneatassnnananennnnans 136,552 572,812 731,646 881,277
Earnings per share—basic diluted
CONINUINE OPETALONS . . ..o oottt ittt veae e e arinaat it et aaas s raeane e 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04
Discontinued OPerations ... .......ieeneeeinraititteranerereaatonrasaaaitraaaians — — -—_ —
NELIMCOMIE . vt ettt e e e nee s e e eaee et e meaa s s st ans st nnrsaeananasenanaatssasasss 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.03
The totals for the year may differ from the sum of the quanterly information due to rounding.
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